
Board of Supervisors 

Pgs.I-5 

Pgs.6-7 

Pgs.8-9 

Pgs.I0-11 

100 W. Walworth 
POBox 1001 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 
262.741J943 tel 
262.741.4390 fax 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MEETING 


TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9,2016 AT 2:00 P.M. 

County Board Room 


Walworth County Government Center 

lOOW. WALWORTH STREET 


ELKHORN, WI 

Nancy Russell- Chair 


Richard Brandl - Vice-Chair 


AGE N D A AMENDED FEBRUARY 1,2016 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Invocation 
• Richard Brandl, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #9 

Roll Call 

Withdrawals from Agenda, if any 

Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
• January 12, 2016 County Board Meeting 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 
[Pursuant to Section 2-68 (7) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances, "Public comment shall not be 
permitted with respect to any zoning item that has been the subject ofa previously noticed public hearing."] 

Special Order of Business 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate ofAchievement 
for Excellence in Financial Reporting for Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2014 

AppointmentslElections 
1. 	 Agriculture and Extension Education Committee 

Rosalie Riewer - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on 
December 31, 2017 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2. 	 Civil Service Board 
James Nerud - Five-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on December 
31,2020 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Veterans Service Commission 
John W. Allen Three-year term to begin upon confmnation and end on 
December 31, 2018 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 



4. Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WaICoMet) 
Pgs.12-13 Douglas Snyder Five-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on 

February 28,2021 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
Pgs.14-16 	 Ron Henriott - Term to begin upon confirmation and end on February 28,2019 

(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
5. 	 Pabst Lake District Board 

Page 17 David Bourenske Term to begin upon confirmation and end on April 30, 2016 
(Recommended by the Land Conservation Committee 5-0) 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
1. 	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 

Pgs.18-32 2. 	 Claims: a) Claim for Damaged Property received from Kristi Herek; b) Summons 
and Complaint - Consuelo V. Valdes, as Special Administrator, et al. v. Kurt 
Picknell, Sheriff of Walworth County, et al. (To be referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

Pgs.33-39 3. 	 Outagamie County Resolution No. 117-2015 -16 - Supporting proposed legislation to 
make the guidelines and fees for issuing a marriage license and a domestic 
partnership license the same and allows updates to information that is statutorily 
required to be distributed with any marriage license application as well as the way 
the information can be distributed (To be referred to Executive Committee) 

Pgs.40-44 4. 	 Outagamie County Resolution No. 118-2015-16 Opposing proposed legislation 
relating to the referral of cases of suspected or threatened child abuse or neglect to 
the sheriff or police department, coordination of the investigation of those cases and 
referral of those cases to the district attorney for criminal prosecution (To be referred 
to the Executive Committee) 

Pgs.45-52 5. 	 Outagamie County Resolution No. 120-2015-16 - Opposing any legislation which 
would allow a dairy farmer to sell unpasteurized (raw) milk and raw milk products 
(To be referred to the Health and Human Services Board) 

Pgs.53-56 	 6. Correspondence from Wisconsin Counties Association regarding Call for 
Applications/Nominations (To be placed on file) 

Pgs.57-59 7. Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and 
Recommended to be Placed on File 

8. 	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
After the Agenda Mailing 

Page 60 9. Report ofthe County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the 
County Zoning Agency) 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
Pgs.61-62 1. 	 Ord. No. 970-02/16 Amending Section(s) 74-166(b) of the Walworth County Code 

ofOrdinances Relating to the Shoreland Floodplain Ordinance - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 5-0) 
Amendment to Section(s) 74-166(b) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Shoreland Zoning - Approved 5-0 (January 21,2016 Zoning Agency hearing) 

Page 63 2. 	 Robert Bern - Owner, Section 9, East Troy Township. Rezone approximately .87 
acres ofC-4 to R-l - Denied 5-0 (January 21,2016 Zoning Agency hearing) 

20f3 



Pgs.64-70 

Pgs.71-73 

Pgs.74-75 

Pgs.76-78 

Pgs.79-82 

Pgs.83-87 

Pgs.88-90 

Children With Disabilities Education Board 
1. 	 Ord. No. 969-02/16 Amending Chapter 9 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Regarding Special Needs Education Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Children With Disabilities Education Board 4-0) 

Finance Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 966-02/16 Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relative to the Sheriffs Office Jail Inmate Deposit Fees - Vote 
Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 4-0) 

2. 	 Res. No. 68-02/16 - Authorizing the Public Works Automated Radio Frequency ID 
(RFID) Scale System to be Declared Surplus and Authorizing Staff to Dispose of the 
Asset - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Finance Committee 4-0) 

3. 	 Res. No. 69-02/16 Authorizing the Addition of the Department ofNatural 
Resources (DNR) Transient Non-Community Water Systems Grant to Previously 
Established Pre-Approved Recurring Grants List Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Finance Committee 4-0) 

Human Resources Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 967-02/16 Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to Receptionist/Clerk Positions at Health and Human Services 
Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 
3-0) 

2. 	 Ord. No. 968-02/16 Amending Sections ofChapter 15 of the Walworth County 
Code of Ordinances Relating to the LHCC Pilot Program Involving 12-Hour Shifts 
Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 3-0) 

3. 	 Res. No. 70-02/16 - Setting Salaries for Register of Deeds, County Treasurer and 
County Clerk for 2017-2020 Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Human Resources Committee 3-0) 

4. 	 Res. No. 71-02/16 - Approving a Contract Settlement Agreement by and between 
Walworth County and the Deputy Sheriffs Association for the Period ofJanuary 1, 
2016 to December 31, 2018 - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Human Resources Committee 3-0) 

Reports of Special Committees 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

Chairperson's Report 

Adjournment 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Walworth County Clerk 
*Supervisors and Committees: Please submit titles for the Tuesday, March 8,2016 
agenda on or before Tuesday, February 24,2016 
**Please note: Additions are underlined; deletions are struek t:h£ough. 

30f3 



January 12,2016 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 


MEETING 


The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 2:00 p.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Richard Brandl, Tim Brellenthin, Daniel 
G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Joe Schaefer, Charlene Staples, David A. Weber, Paul Yvarra, and Chair 

Nancy Russell. Kathy Ingersoll was excused. District #l-Vacant. A quorum was established. 


Paul Yvarra, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #4, delivered the invocation. 


Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Brandl, the agenda was approved by voice vote with no 
withdrawals. 

Approval of the Minutes 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Brandl, the December 8,2015 Committee of the Whole 
minutes and December 8,2015 County Board Meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

AppointmentsfElections 
1. Election ofCounty Board Vice-Chairperson 
2. 	 Health and Hwnan Services Board 

William Wucherer- Three-year term to begin upon confrrmation and end on November 13,2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3. 	 Lake Geneva Public Library Board 
Larry Kundert Three-year tenn to begin upon confrrmation and end on January 8, 2019 (Recommended by 
the Executive Committee 5-0) 

4. Wisconsin River Ran Transit Commission (WRRTC) 
Eric Nitschke - Term to begin upon confinnation and end on April 30, 2016 (Recommended by the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 

5. 	 CDBG Southern Housing Consortium Board 
David Bed (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Chair Russell turned the election process over to Clerk Bushey. 

Clerk Bushey outlined the process ofelections as they have been conducted in the past. 

There were no changes to the procedure. Clerk Bushey announced that nominations for County Board Vice
Chairperson were open. 

On motion by Supervisor Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Monroe, Supervisor Brandl was nominated for 
County Board Vice-Chairperson. On motion by Supervisor Staples, second by Supervisor Schaefer, Supervisor 
Weber was nominated for County Board Vice-Chairperson. The Clerk asked ifthere were anvtpther k tCounty Hoard Mee1 mg Pac e 

10f90 



nominations three times. On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Yvarra, nominations were 
closed. Bretl noted that if Supervisor Weber were to be elected as County Board Vice-Chairperson, he would 
have to immediately vacate the Executive Committee Chair position and it would have to be put on the next 
County Board of Supervisors meeting in February for a vote. Supervisor Brandl did not wish to address the 
Board. Supervisor Weber addressed the Board and stated, as the Executive Committee Chair, he did not wish to 
take the position ofCounty Board Vice-Chairperson due to the chain of events that would be created by that 
process. There were no other comments to the Board. Supervisor Brandl was unanimously elected as County 
Board Vice-Chairperson by ballot vote. 

Chair Russell announced Supervisor Brandl as the new County Board Vice-Chairperson. Brandl accepted the 
position. 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, the appointments to the 
Health and Human Services Board, Lake Geneva Public Library Board, Wisconsin River Rail Transit 
Commission, and CDBG Southern Housing Consortium Board were approved by voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, the 
Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all communications be 
referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1. 	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2. 	 Claims: a) Amended Claim for Surplus - LSCG Fund 17, LLC vs Mann Bros, Inc, et al; b) Notice of 

Hearing - Michael P. Scholl & Christine L. Scholl vs Walworth County (To be referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

3. 	 Iron County Resolution No. 2888 - Resolution to repeal the requirements of Act 55 related to Shoreland 
Zoning (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 

4. 	 Correspondence from Nancy Russell regarding resignation as Chair ofLand Conservation Committee (To 
be referred to the Land Conservation Committee) 

5. 	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to be 
Placed on File 
• 	 Shawano County Resolution No. 67-15 To urge amending the law concerning county payment for 

library services (To be placed on file) 
• 	 Kewaunee County Resolution No. 22-12-15 - Resolution in support of a national marine sanctuary in 

Wisconsin's mid-lake region and inclusion of Kewaunee County's coastal areas (To be placed on file) 
6. 	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After the Agenda Mailing 

• 	 Answer to First Amended Complaint - LSCG Fund 17, LLC vs Central States, Southeast and Southwest 
Areas Pension Fund, Central States, Southeast and Southwest Areas Health and Welfare Fund, et al (To 
be referred to the Executi ve Committee) 

• 	 Answer of Defendant, City of Elkhom, to Plaintiffs Second Amended Complaint and Counterclaim for 
Surplus - LSCG Fund 17, LLC vs Mann Bros, Inc., et al (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 

• 	 Claim for Damaged Property received from Chuck Nass (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 
• 	 Correspondence from State Representative David Craig acknowledging receipt of Walworth County 

Resolution No. 58-12/15 - Urging the State Legislature to Pass Legislation to Transfer Jurisdiction of 17
Year-Old Delinquent Offenders Back into the Juvenile Justice System from the Adult Corrections System 
(To be placed on file) 

• 	 Correspondence from Supervisor David A. Weber, District 7, requesting an amendment to the Walworth 
County Zoning Ordinances relative to Special Event Campgrounds (To be referred to the County Zoning 
Agency) 

• 	 Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, January 2016 (To be placed on file) 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
2 of 90 



7. 	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 
• Robert C. and Gail A. Hansen Trust, Owners, Robert C. Hansen, Applicant, Town of Darien. Rezone 

5.39 acres ofA-I Prime Agricultural to B-2 General Business District and a small portion ofM-l 
Industrial District 

• 	 Walworth County Zoning Agency (CZA), All Townships. Amendment to Section(s) 74-62(7) of the 
Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 74-189(7) of the Shoreland Zoning Ordinance regarding Planned 
Campground Developments and tent gazebos, storage sheds, structures and fencing 

Unrmished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1. 	 Ord. No. 964-01/16 - Amending Chapter 58 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Subdivisions - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the County Zoning Agency 5-0) 
Amendment to Chapter 58 - Subdivisions, Section 58-11.6. - Lots (4); of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances - Approved 5-0 (December 17,2015 Zoning Agency hearing) 

2. 	 Zoning Ordinance for Town of Bloomfield. Town of Bloomfield Ordinance 2015-0-1114 and Resolution 
2015-R-12 for a rezone from A-2 to B-2, tax parcel MB 3600009 - Approved 5-0 (December 17,2015 
Zoning Agency hearing) 

3. 	 Jeffrey and Margaret Keller Owners, Section 26, Spring Prairie Township. Rezone approximately .21 
acres ofC-4 and C-2 to C-4 and C-2 - Approved 5-0 (December 17, 2015 Zoning Agency hearing) 

4. 	 Stonebeigh Real Estate, LLC - Owner, Donald S. Huml- Applicant, Section 23, Lyons Township. Rezone 
approximately 3.43 acres of A-2 to C-2 - Approved 5-0 (December 17,2015 Zoning Agency hearing) 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Brandl, Items #1 thru #4 of the County Zoning 
Agency Report ofProposed Zoning Amendments were approved as recommended by the County Zoning 
Agency by voice vote. 

Executive Committee 
1. 	 Res. No. 63-01/16 - Opposing Expansion to the Subpoena Process as Proposed in Wisconsin Assembly 

Bill 90 - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
2. 	 Res. No. 64-01/16 Establishing a Committee of the Whole Meeting Date for a Report on the County's 

Treatment Courts - Vote ReqUired: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
3. 	 Res. No. 65-01116 - Urging the State Legislature to Include Fourth Time OWl Offenders in 2009 Wisconsin 

Act 100 Funding - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
4. 	 Res. No. 66-01/16 - Supporting the Implementation of the Achieving a Better Life Experience (ABLE) Act 

to Reform the SSI Asset Limits in Wisconsin - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive 
Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Staples, Item #1, Res. No. 63-01116; Item 2, Res. No. 
64-01/16; and Item #3, Res. No. 65-01116 were approved by voice vote. 

County Administrator David Bred recommended Item #4, Res. No. 66-01/16, be referred back to the Executive 
Committee, as it was authorized by the State of Wisconsin on July 12,2015 and signed by the Governor. 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Kilkenny, Item #4, Res. No. 66-01116, was referred 
back to the Executive Committee. 

3 
County Board Meeting Packet 
3 of 90 



Finance Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 963-01/16 - Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances Relative to 

the Lakeland Health Care Center Medical Records Fee - Vote Required: Majority (Recommend by the 
Finance Committee 3-0) 

2. 	 Res. No. 62-01116 Authorizing the Sheriffs Office to Accept Community Oriented Policing Services 
(COPS) Anti-Heroin Task Force Grant Funds in the amount of$30,000 Over Two Years and Appropriate 
the Funds to Monitor and Enforce Anti-heroin Laws - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Finance Committee 3-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, second by Supervisor Brandl, Item #1, Ord. No. 963-01116; and Item #2, 
Res. No. 62-01116 were approved by voice vote. 

Human Resources Committee 
1. 	 Ord. No. 962-01116 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 

Changes to LPN and RN Positions at the Lakeland Health Care Center - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 4-0) 

2. 	 Ord. No. 965-01116 - Amending Sections ofChapter 15 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances 
Relating to Overtime Threshold Changes and Weekend Premium Changes for Certain Employees at 
Lakeland Health Care Center - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources 
Committee 3-0 and the Lakeland Health Care Center Board ofTrustees 4-1) 

On motion by Supervisor Brandl, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #1, Ord. No. 962-01116 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Human Resources Director, Dale Wilson, distributed a revised copy of Ord. No. 965-01116 to the County Board 
Supervisors. 

Supervisor Schaefer made a motion, second by Supervisor Monroe, to amend the title ofOrd. No. 965-01/16 to 
- Amending Section 15-359 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to Weekend Premium 
Changes for Certain Employees at Lakeland Health Care Center. The amendment was approved by voice vote. 
On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Schaefer, Item #2, Ord. No. 965-01116 as amended 
was approved by voice vote. 

Park Committee 
1. 	 Res. No. 67-01116 - Pennitting the Friends of the White River County Park to Conduct an Architectural 

Study of the Barn at the White River County Park and Naming the Restored Barn In Honor ofCounty Board 
Chair Nancy Russell - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Park Committee 4-0 with 1 
abstention and the Public Works Committee 2-0 with 1 abstention) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Brandl, Item #1, Res. No. 67-01116 was approved by 
voice vote. Chair Russell abstained. 

Report of Special Committees 

There was none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 

4 
County Board Meeting Packet 
4 of 90 



Chairperson's Report 

There was none. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the meeting was adjourned at 2:23 p.m. 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the proceedings of the County Board of Supervisors for the January 12, 2016 meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County Board 
meeting.) 

5 
County Board Meeting Packet 
5 of 90 



Nomination for CommitteelBoardlCommission Appointment 

Committee: Agriculture and Extension Education Committee 

Nominee: Rosalie Riewer 

Address: 455 E. Emily Ave. 

Elkhorn. WI 53121 

Submitted by:,_--'D=av.:....:i~d~B::.l.r~et!:!;I,L.:C~o=:.!u~n~ty~A~d~m~i,!!n!!:!is:!!tr!:.at~o:!..r______________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who wiD the nominee replace? ---.;:K..:::a:..:t::=hl:.,:e:,::e,!!n.,;:;P..,::a:.t:p.;;:;ck:;ce"--_______________ 


When didldoes the incumbent's current term expire? December 31, 2015 


Was this vacancy advertised? _--.:Y..:e::::;s____________________ 


Comment Upon County Board confinnation, Ms. Riewer would be appointed for a 

two-year tenn, which will expire on December 31, 2017. 

Names ofindividuals wbo have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
60f90 



WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 


Name: RQsa.\{e... R,'tu)€Y Date: It:> -)S' -l5 

Mailing Address: 4-65 £. ~m-tl~ Avt. Phone: 2kZ 57,,·04.9'2

£Jk-h~tt, L01 S3r~1 

I reside in: D tile Town of___________ 

the ViJIage of___________ 

ill the City of £. \kh.OCIr\ 

Please consider me for appointment to: ttJa/wc;,</-h (1u..e:1y Alit?; t!LJ1Jl

fJtI&~ 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: :r U ~ 

bWfJts 10 Uht1SIDI1 fracya rJIS ttltd would 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to tbls appointment are: 

f1arm. w. $'Wtm. -rm,.) 6,h./J..ve YUj20Z6Si6/1r'1rt £r 
f,,/dulu f!.areJtts 

Check one l1f the following: 

i\1l I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 

~ serve on the board or commission for which I Dm applying. 


D I am not a resident ofWalwortb County. 


I certify that the information r have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 


~(!~ ItJ-I./l-I£: 
Signature of Applicant Date 

Feel/ree to attach any additional documentation to thi.v/orm. 

Enclosure 5 County Board Meeting Packet 
70f90 



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Civil Service Board 

Nominee: JamesNernd 

Address: W5359 Plantation Rd 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 

Submittedby:,____D~av~i~d~B~r~et~IL,C~o~u~n~tr~A~d~m~i~m~·s~tr~&~o~r____________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent. 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? December 31, 2015 


'Vas this vacancy advertised? _--"-N;:..:o'--____________________ 


Comment Mr. Nerud would be reappointed for an additional five-year tenn to begin upon 

County Board confinnation and end on December 31, 2020. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
80[90 



WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 


Name: 0 AMes 0 /J ER'-\D Date: tJ/-I.t;-:;lo/(, 

Mailing Address: _W---...;6=-=3~5~7,---______ Phone: &2- ? lfJ.. -J, '73 Y 
PLIJJ..rrA-T/otJ 1<.DI 
kJ-.J<. NO AN. 

) 
fA);:. . .53) 2. r RECEIVED 

JAN 14 lOl6I reside in: 00 the Town of5<-tJAR C((C:J3.K 

D the Village of___________ 
WALWORTH COllN1Y ADMINISTRATION

D the City of____________ 

Please consider me for appointment to: C!/ It... S'E&,Ut<C; 8aA~D 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: tit £ v Cf 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

-ee 10 attach any additional documentation to this form. 

01-/'1-;2.01, 
Date 

County Board Meeting Packet 
90f90 

http:01-/'1-;2.01


Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Veterans Service Commission 

Nominee: John W. Allen 

Address: 313 N. 6111 S1. 

Delavan, WI 53115 

Submittedby:__~D~av~i~d~B~r~et~L~C~o~un~ty~A~d~ln~iru~'~s~tr~at~o~r____________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee repJace? The nominee is the incumbent. 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? December 31,2015 


Was this vacancy advertised? _---=..N;:.::o::.....-___________________ 


Comment Upon County Board confirmation, Mr. Allen would be reappointed to an 

additional three-year term, which will expire on December 31, 2018. 

Names of indhiduals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
10 of90 



WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 


Name:____J_oh_n__w_"_A_l_l_e_n_________________ Date:,__-=-lL/l~O~/..!:.2=:.,;O1~6!--_ 

Mailing Address: 313 N. 6th St. Phone:,____~26~2~-~9~49~-~9~3~4LJ 

Delavan, WI 53115 RECEIVED 
lAN 11 20\6 

ilieTownof ________________________I reside in: 

n the Village of 
~ -----------------------
! Xi ~ the City Of ____--!<D:..;,e.a;la~vua~n'_________ 


Please consider me for appointment to: Veterans Service Commission 


Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

1Je,v1'~ ~o,.) th.e+,u...c u c..,vr/ te~ V f 

Check one of the folloll'ing: 

M ] am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 

L..J serve on the board or commission for which] am appl)ing. 


n I am not a resident of"Walworth County. 

'----' 

I certify that the information] have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

Signature of Applicant 

Feelfree to attach any additional documentation to this/orm. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
11 of90 



Nomination for CommitteelBoardfCommission Appointment 

Committee: Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District CWaICoMet) 

Nominee: Douglas Snyder 

Address: 134 Potawatomi Rd 

Wi11iarns Bay, WI 53191 

Submittedby:,__~D~a~~'~d~B~r~et~l,~C~o~u~n~ty~A~d~m~i~n~is~tr~at~o~r____________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18. Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace? -=.;R:.:::o;;:.:n~H~e:.:nn=·o::.::tt=--_________________ 


When didfdoes the incumbent's current term expire? February 28,2016 


Was tbis vacancy advertised? _--..:..N;,.::o;....._____________________ 


Comment Upon County Board confinnation, Mr. Sndyer would be appointed for a 

five-year tenn, which would expire on February 28, 2021. 

Names ofindhiduals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, ifknol-,'n: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
120[90 



WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CmZEN REPRESENTATIVE 


Name: ~"'.··~i.$ S"'yJcr 	 Date: "I/R./IS', I 

Mailing Address: 	 15'1 1\, j,. ...+6....; R..J Phone: J!4,Z -"If# -1",11 2

"",1"""".5 &,/, JJI ~/9,, 

I reside in: D the Town of ____________ 

Ix.1 the Village of w,iJ,.,.""" B., 
D the City of ____________ 

Please consider me for appointment to:_~M;;.::,.;...:/....::&=_..;M.:......;...r::_+=----________ 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

I am Dot a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

Fee/free to attach any additional documentation to thisform. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
13 of90 



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District (WalCoMet) 

Nominee: Ron Henriott 

Address: 950 S. 2nd Street 

Delavan. WI 53115 

Submittedby:,__~D~a~~'~d~B~r~m~I,~C~o~un~N~A~d~m~i~n~is~tr~at~o~r____________________________ 


Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes 


Who will the nominee replace?...::.:H::::a~ro~1d:=...:=S:.!.:h.:;:.ort~e::.!nh=a~u~s________________________ 


When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? February 28,2019 


Was this vacancy advertised? __--=-N;.;:o:....-_______________--------__ 


Comment Upon County Board confirmation, Mr. Henriott would be reappointed to fill the 

unexpired term of Harold Shortenhaus, which would expire on February 28.2019. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
140[90 



WALWORTH COUNTY 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTA TIVE 

Name:Ron Henriott Date:12-14-10 

Mailing Address: 950 South Second Street, Delavan, WI 53115 Phone:262-728-5543 

I reside in: 	 0 the Town of 

0 The Village of: 

~ The City of Delavan 

Please consider me for apPointment to: Walworth County Metropolitan Sewerage District Board of 
Commission!2J 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: '?Ie.4..re .,voTe 

4--1";'A(!detJ LJ~t!-q/11~d.rf.1 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

t/tf/fVOp{i <:8v.u-tr /'1&z??okUVklPeMje~~/~C,,.,,#/I~(:,~ :l()()~ - ?.eer~-t" 
/7. .....C'"-1l 	 / ' . ' 
v7y "r.tJ@m-« tv#4/~ SetVe/?/t;,./ltdtiSt;'/J /f'IeQJ.6etf l'If<; - .:LOO,;J... 

Check one of the following: 

~I am a resident of Walworth County and reside In the appropriate jurisdiction to serve on 
the board or commission for which I am applying. 

o I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify tbat the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

Date 

Feel/ree to attach any additional documentation to this/orm. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
150f90 



I believe that I have the knowledge and experience of 
working within the Walcomet system. I have been happy to have 
served as a Walcomet commissioner for the past five years, and 
feel that those years have given me a great understanding of the 
operations and maintenance of the system. 

I feel that with the completion of the total redesign and 
construction of the physical plant at the Walcomet facility, there is 
the strong possibility that some internal changes may be needed. I 
would like to remain as a member of this board if those changes 
are to be made. 

I would be happy to serve again as a representative to help 
continue the high level of service to the systems customers. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
160f90 



1 certify tbat tbe information I have provided is truthru 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A LAKE DISTRICT CITIZEN 


REPRESENT A TIVE 


Name: David Bourenske Date: 12/3nS 

Mailing Address: N91S8 Hickory St. Phone: 414-416-4461 
East Troy, Wi. 53120 

E-Mail: david.oourensk«ii:milwaukC!efool.com 

I reside in: 0 the TowD of East Troy 

o ~eV~~of_____________________ 

o the City of________________ 

Please consider me for appointment to: Pabst Lake District Board 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

I am an avid hunter, fISherman and all around outdoorsman and also Uve in a lake 
community. (Potter Lake) I would Uke the opportunity to work with local 
government to help the new Pabst Lake District accomplish its goals of repairing the 
Pabst Lake dam and rehabilitating the area. 

knowledge. 
';;-:1-IS" 

Feel free to attach any additional documenlation to this form. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
LCC January 18, 2016 170[90 Page 6 

http:david.oourensk�ii:milwaukC!efool.com


1/9/2016 

Walworth County Clerk Office 

Post office Box 1001 


Room 101, County Government Center 

Elkhorn, WI 53121 


To whom this concerns: 

On Monday 12/28/15 I was stuck in the snow on my way home from work in lake Geneva on 
120 in Elkhorn. After trying to get myself out a Sheriff luckily came along to assist me. She (sorry 
I don't have the Sheriff's name) stated that she could try to push me out with her vehicle, I 
agreed that we could try. After a couple attempts my car didn't move much. The Sheriff then 
informed me that there was some damage to my bumper asked for my insurance information 
and stated that she would be sending a report to my insurance company regarding the incident. 
She also mentioned that she would have to call for a tow truck, because my car was too far in 
the road and couldn't be left. This was mentioned after the damaged occurred. Now I 
understand that things can help and I definitely appreciated the help. That being said if she 
would've stated I can try to push you out, but if damage occurs we are not liable for any 
damages. I would've of asked if a tow truck to could be called instead especially considering this 
is a leased vehicle. It was my understanding that she wanted my insurance information not only 

to verify that I had insurance but to also get this resolved. 

After waiting for a tow, that unfortunately was delayed due to the snow. A plow truck driver 
after a couple attempts to clear the road assisted the sheriff on pushing me into the clear lane 
and I was sent on my way. The next morning I spoke with my insurance company, they stated 
they hadn't received anything yet regarding the incident, which I wasn't surprised given how 
crazy that night probably was. It later turned out that my insurance ended up having to track 
the report down themselves. 

I do greatly appreciate all the help that she did give me that night and the fact that she stayed 
with me until she knew I was safe, but I don't feel I'm responsible for the damage to my car. 

~~~ 
Kristi Herek 

1020 Eastern Trail Apt 106 

Mukwonago, WI 53149 

262-812-6828 


County Board Meeting Packet 
180f90 



AO 440 (Rev 12/09) SlIII1mons in a Civil Action wo I !'.t@~W,ce~~~~ 

Consuelo V. Valdes, as Special Administrator, et al. 
) 

Plaintiff 
) 
) 

v. ) Civil Action No. 16-CV-69 
Kurt Picknell, Sheriffof Walworth County, et a1. ) 

) 

Defendant ) 

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION 

To: (Defendant's name and address) Walworth County, Wisconsin 
100 W. Walworth 
Elkhorn WI 53121 

A lawsuit has been filed against you. 

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) - or 60 days if you 
are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. 
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) - you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of 
the Federal Rules ofCivil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiffs attorney, 
whose name and address are: Romanucci & Blandin LLC 

321 N. Clark Street, Suite 900 
Chicago IL, 60654 

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. 
You also must file your answer or motion with the court. 

Date: 0lI20/20 16 

Case 2:16-cv~00069-PP Filed 01119/16 Page 1 of 2 Document 1-4 
County Board Meeting Packet 
190[90 



-------------------------------------------- --------------

------------------

AO 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2) 

Civil Action No. 16-CV-69 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

(This section should not be filed with the COllrt unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (I}) 

This summons for (name 0/individual and title, ifany) 

was received by me on (date) 

o I personally served the summons on the individual at (place) 
------------------------~---------

on (date) 	 ; or 

o 	I left the summons at the individual's residence or usual place of abode with (name) 

, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there, 
------------------------------ 
on (date) _ ....----------_.... 

• and mailed a copy to the individual's last known address; or 

o I served the summons on (name o/individual; , who is 

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (name 0/organization) 

------------------------------------------- on (dale) 
-------------- 

; or 

o I returned the summons unexecuted because ; or 

o Other (specify); 

My fees are $ for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00 

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true, 

Date: 
Server's signawre 

Printed name and title 

Server's address 

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc: 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01/19/16 Page 2 of 2 Document 1·4 
County Board Meeting Packet 
200[90 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN 


MILWAUKEE DIVISION 


CONSUELO V. VALDES, Individually and as ) 
Special Administrator for the Estate of ) 
ALFREDO EMILIO VILLARREAL, Deceased, ) 

) 
Plaintiff, ) 

) 
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH ) 
SERVICES, a division of the State of Wisconsin, ) 
And a Wisconsin group medical benefit program ) 
Representative of the Estate of ALFREDO, ) 
EMILIO VILLARREAL Deceased, ) 

) No. 
Involuntary Plaintiff, ) 

) 
v. ) 

) 
KURT PICKNELL; SHERIFF OF ) 
WALWORTH COUNTY; WALWORTH ) 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN, and RICHARD ) 
LAGLE, in his individual capacity, ) 

Defendants. ) 

COMPLAINT AT LAW 

NOW COMES Plaintiff, CONSUELO V. VALDES, Individually and as Special 

Administrator of the Estate of ALFREDO EMILIO VILLARREAL, deceased, ("Plaintiff'), by 

and through his attorneys, ROMANUCCI & BLANDIN LLC and in complaining against 

Defendants, RICHARD LAGLE, in his individual capacity, and WALWORTH COUNTY, 

WISCONSIN, pleading hypothetically and in the alternative, states as follows: 

NATURE OF ACTION 

1. 	 This cause of action arises out of the shooting death of Plaintiffs decedent, ALFREDO EMILIO 

VILLARREAL, caused by defendant deputy RICHARD LAGLE on January 21, 2013, at 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01/19/16 Page 1 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
21 0[90 



approximately 12:17 a.m., at Aurora Lakeland Medical Center located at W3985 County NN, 

Town of Elkhorn, County of Walworth, Wisconsin. 

2. This cause of action is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.c. § 1983 to redress the 

deprivation under color of state law of ALFREDO EMILIO VILLARREAL's rights as secured 

by the United States Constitution. 

3. This cause of action is for money damages brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983, 

the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution, against the 

Defendants, RICHARD LAGLE, in his individual capacity, and WALWORTH COUNTY, 

WISCONSIN. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

4. This Court has original jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 over Plaintiff's 

§ 1983 claim. 

5. Venue is proper herein under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) since the parties reside, or, at 

the time the events took place formerly resided, in this judicial district, and the events giving rise 

to the claims asserted herein occurred in this judicial district as well. 

THE PARTIES 

6. At all times relevant hereto and until the time of his death on January 21, 2013, 

decedent ALFREDO EMILIO VILLARREAL (hereinafter "decedent VILLARREAL") was a 

citizen of the State of Wisconsin, residing in the Town of Elkhorn, County of Walworth. 

Decedent VILLARREAL had two daughters and was not married. 

7. At all times relevant hereto and until the time of Decedent VILLARREAL's death 

on January 21,2013, PlaintiffCONSUELO V. VALDES was the biological mother of Decedent 

2 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01/19/16 Page 2 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
220f90 



VILLARREAL and a citizen of the State of Wisconsin, residing in the Town of Delavan, County 

of Walworth, State of Wisconsin. 

8. On October 28,2014, the Circuit Court of Walworth County, Wisconsin, Probate 

Division, appointed CONSUELO V. VALDES as Special Administrator for the Estate of 

ALFREDO EMILIO VILLARREAL, deceased. (Court No.: 2014PROOOI71). 

9. Involuntary Plaintiff, WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES, 

is a division of the State of Wisconsin and a Wisconsin group medical benefit program, with its 

principal offices located at I West Wilson Street, Madison, WI 53701 with its registered agent 

for service of process being Office of Legal Counsel, 1, West Wilson Street, Madison WI 53707; 

further the Wisconsin Department of Health Services may have made payment of medical bills 

incurred by the Plaintiff, the Estate of Alfredo Emilio Villarreal, for his medical care and 

treatment resulting from the incident as hereinafter alleged; further, the Wisconsin Department of 

Health Services has rights of reimbursement andlor subrogation for any payments made on 

behalf of Plaintiff, the Estate of Alfredo Emilio Villarreal, and therefore, pursuant to the 

appropriate Wisconsin statutes, it is named as an Involuntary Plaintiff; further in the event the 

Wisconsin Department of Health Services enters a timely and proper appearance in this action, 

then a detennination should be made as to the rights and interests of the Wisconsin Department 

of Health Services as against the Defendants, RICHARD LAGLE, in his individual capacity, and 

WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN; further, in the event the Wisconsin Department of 

Health Services does not enter a timely and proper appearance in this action, then the Court 

should find that the Wisconsin Department of Health Services has waived its right to participate 

in this litigation and has waived any potential claims for reimbursement andlor subrogation. 

3 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01119/16 Page 3 of 12 Document 1 . 
County Board Meetmg Packet 
23 of 90 



10. At all times relevant hereto, Defendant WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

(hereinafter referred to as "WALWORTH COUNTY") was a political subdivision of the State of 

Wisconsin, organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of Wisconsin. 

11. At all times relevant hereto, the Walworth County Sheriffs Office was an agency 

of Defendant Walworth County, Wisconsin, providing the vehicle through which the County 

fulfills its policing functions. 

12. At all times relevant hereto, Defendant RICHARD LAGLE (hereinafter referred 

to as "Deputy LAGLE") was employed by the Walworth County Sheriffs Department as a duly 

appointed and sworn Sheriffs Deputy and was acting under color of law and within the scope of 

his employment. 

FACTS 

13. On January 20, 2013, at approximately 8:37PM, Decedent VILLARREAL was 

taken into custody by the WALWORTH COUNTY Sherriff s Office. 

14. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL was responsive to 

commands and placed into cell #333 at WALWORTH COUNTY Jail. 

15. Upon information and belief, at approximately 3:27 A.M. on January 21, 2013, 

WALWORTH COUNTY officers reportedly found Decedent VILLARREAL face down on the 

ground with blood near his head, having had some sort of neurological event. 

16. Upon information and belief, W ALWORTH COUNTY officer sdetermined that 

Decedent VILLARREAL should be transferred to the hospital. 

17. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL was transferred to the 

Aurora Lakeland Medical Center. 

4 

Case 2:16·cv-00069·PP Filed 01119/16 Page 4 of l~og~tlMeeting Packet 

240f90 



18. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL received medical 

treatment at Aurora Lakeland Medical Center and was placed in a hospital room under the 

surveillance of the Walworth County officers. 

19. During such time, Decedent VILLARREAL's left leg was kept shackled to the 

hospital bed. 

20. Upon information and belief, at or around 6:00PM Deputy LAGLE began his 

shift watching Decedent VILLARREAL, by introducing himself to the Decedent VILLARREAL 

and seating himself outside the door of the hospital room. 

21. Upon information and belief, after some time, Decedent VILLARREAL politely 

requested to use the restroom, was unshackled by Deputy LAGLE, used the restroom, and 

peacefully was reshackled to the hospital bed. 

22. Upon information and belief, an Aurora Lakeland Medical Center nurse entered 

the Decedent VILLARREAL's hospital room and provided him with food without event. 

23. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL requested that Deputy 

LAGLE allow him to use the restroom and Deputy LAGLE acquiesced. 

24. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL used the restroom, with 

the door ajar, and returned to the hospital bed. 

25. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL responded to Deputy 

LAGLE's command to lie back on the bed. 

26. Upon information and belief, a struggle ensued as Deputy LAGLE attempted to 

reshackle Decedent VlLLARREAL. 

27. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL was unarmed during this 

struggle. 

5 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01/19/16 Page 5 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
250[90 



28. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL and Deputy LAGLE 

struggled into the hallway. 

29. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL backed into the hospital 

room and closed the door behind him when Deputy LAGLE brandished his Taser. 

30. Upon information and belief, Deputy LAGLE waited for a few moments and 

proceeded to kick the hospital room door with enough force to cause it to open with his gun 

drawn. 

31. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL was standing inside the 

hospital room, near the foot of the hospital bed, holding a plastic chair with thin metal legs. 

32. Upon information and belief, Deputy LAGLE then aimed his service weapon at 

the person of Decedent VILLARREAL. 

33. Upon information and belief, Deputy LAGLE ordered Decedent VILLARREAL 

to put the chair down. 

34. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL began to place the chair 

down stating "You're not gonna shoot me." 

35. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL raised the chair off the 

ground slightly. 

36. Upon information and belief, Deputy LAGLE fired five bullets from his service 

weapon at the person of Decedent VILLARREAL. 

37. Decedent VILLARREAL was struck by five bullets, three in his torso, one near 

the top of his head, and one grazing his fingers. 

38. Upon information and belief, upon being struck by the bullets, Decedent 

VILLARREAL immediately fell to the floor. 

6 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01119/16 Page 6 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
260f90 



39. Upon information and belief, Deputy LAGLE awaited back-up before moving 

any objects, assisting Decedent VILLARREAL, or allowing medical staff to assist himself or the 

Decedent VILLARREAL. 

40. Upon information and belief, Decedent VILLARREAL was not armed and there 

were no weapons in the hospital room. 

41. The hospital room was attached to a bathroom, had a single window, and a single 

door out to the hallway. 

42. Shortly afterwards, emergency medical personnel arrived and evaluated and 

attempted to treat Decedent VILLARREAL. 

43. On January 21, 2013, at approximately 7:05PM, while in his hospital room at 

Aurora Lakeland Medical Center, Decedent VILLARREAL died from multiple gunshot wounds. 

44. Upon information and belief, Deputy LAGLE, used inappropriate, unwarranted, 

and unjustifiable force against Decedent VILLARREAL when he fired multiple shots at 

Decedent VILLARREAL, at close range, striking Decedent VILLARREAL repeatedly. 

45. Upon information and belief, at the time shots were fired by Deputy LAGLE, 

Decedent VILLARREAL, was alone, inside a hospital room, without a weapon, and posed no 

threat of harm to Deputy LAGLE, or to the public. 

46. COUNT 1- 42 U.S.c. §1983-Excessive Force 
47. Plaintif/v. Walworth County 

48. Plaintiff incorporates and re-alleges all preceding paragraphs as though fully 

plead herein. 

49. That at all times relevant hereto, Defendant, WALWORTH COUNTY, acting by 

and through its duly authorized officers, agents, representatives and/or employees, including but 

7 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01119/16 Page 7 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
270f90 



not limited to Deputy LAGLE, owed a duty of care to plaintiff to refrain from using excessive 

force against others, including Decedent VILLARREAL. 

50. That at all times relevant hereto, it was the duty of Deputy LAGLE, individually 

and as an officer, agent and/or employee of WALWORTH COUNTY, to refrain from using 

excessive force against others, including Decedent VILLARREAL. 

51. That at all times relevant hereto, Deputy LAGLE, was an authorized officer, 

agent, and employee of W AL WORTH COUNTY, was acting in the course of his employment 

and under color of state law. 

52. That at all times relevant hereto, the aforementioned conduct of Deputy LAGLE, 

constituted excessive force in violation of the United States Constitution. 

53. That at all times relevant hereto, the aforementioned conduct of Deputy LAGLE, 

constituted unreasonable excessive force in violation of the United States Constitution. 

54. That at all times relevant hereto, the actions of Deputy LAGLE, were objectively 

unreasonable and were undertaken intentionally with willful indifference to Decedent 

VILLARREAL's constitutional rights. 

55. That at all times relevant hereto, the actions of Deputy LAGLE, would not be 

considered reasonable by a reasonably competent police officer in the circumstances presented at 

the exact time that Deputy LAGLE, used such force. 

56. That at all times relevant hereto, the actions of Deputy LAGLE, were undertaken 

with malice, willfulness, and reckless indifference to the rights of Decedent VILLARREAL. 

57. That as a proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unreasonable and excessive use of 

force, Decedent VILLARREAL experienced conscious pain and suffering. 

8 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01119/16 Page 8 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
280f90 



58. That as a further proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unjustified and excessive 

use of force, Decedent VILLARREAL ultimately expired. 

59. At the time of his death, Decedent VILLARREAL, deceased, left surviving him 

two daughters, his mother, father, and siblings, all who were dependent upon the decedent for 

their support. 

60. As a proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unjustified and excessive use of force, 

Decedent VILLARREAL's two daughters have been and will be deprived of benefits of the 

decedent's services, income, support, society, companionship, love and affection during and for 

the remainder of their lives. 

61. As a further proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unjustified and excessive use 

of force, Decedent VILLARREAL's mother, father, and siblings, have been and will be deprived 

of benefits of the decedent's services, income, support, society, companionship, love and 

affection during and for the remainder oftheir lives. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, CONSUELO V. VALDES as Special Administrator of the Estate 

of ALFREDO EMILIO VILLARREAL, deceased, respectfully requests that this Court enter 

judgment against Defendants, WALWORTH COUNTY, a municipal corporation, awarding 

compensatory damages, including medical and funeral expenses, attorneys' fees, and 

punitive damages, for a detennination of the subrogation interests of the Wisconsin 

Department of Health Services, if any, and for any further relief that this Court deems fair 

and just. 

9 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01/19/16 Page 9 of 12 Document 1 .
County Board Meetmg Packet 
290f90 



COUNT 11- 42 U.S,c. §1983-Excessive Force 
Plaintiff v. Defendant, Richard Lagle 

62. Plaintiff incorporates and re-alleges all preceding paragraphs as though funy 

plead herein. 

63. That at all times relevant hereto, Defendant, WALWORTH COUNTY, acting by 

and through its duly authorized officers, agents, representatives and/or employees, including but 

not limited to Deputy LAGLE, owed a duty of care to plaintiff to refrain from using excessive 

force against others, including Decedent VILLARREAL. 

64. That at all times relevant hereto, it was the duty of Deputy LAGLE, individually 

and as an officer, agent and/or employee of WALWORTH COUNTY, to refrain from using 

excessive force against others, including Decedent VILLARREAL. 

65. That at all times relevant hereto, Deputy LAGLE, was an authorized officer, 

agent, and employee of WALWORTH COUNTY, was acting in the course of his employment 

and under color of state law. 

66. That at all times relevant hereto, the aforementioned conduct of Deputy LAGLE, 

constituted excessive force in violation of the United States Constitution. 

67. That at all times relevant hereto, the aforementioned conduct of Deputy LAGLE, 

constituted unreasonable excessive force in violation of the United States Constitution. 

68. That at all times relevant hereto, the actions of Deputy LAGLE, were objectively 

unreasonable and were undertaken intentionally with willful indifference to Decedent 

VILLARREAL's constitutional rights. 

69. That at all times relevant hereto, the actions of Deputy LAGLE, would not be 

considered reasonable by a reasonably competent police officer in the circumstances presented at 

the exact time that Deputy LAGLE, used such force. 

10 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01/19/16 Page 10 of 12 Document 1 . 
County Board Meetmg Packet 
300f90 



70. That at all times relevant hereto, the actions of Deputy LAGLE, were undertaken 

with malice, willfulness, and reckless indifference to the rights of Decedent VILLARREAL. 

71. That as a proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unreasonable and excessive use of 

force, Decedent VILLARREAL experienced conscious pain and suffering. 

72. That as a further proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unjustified and excessive 

use offorce, Decedent VILLARREAL ultimately expired. 

73. At the time of his death, Decedent VILLARREAL, deceased, left surviving him 

two daughters, his mother, father, and siblings, all who were dependent upon the decedent for 

their support. 

74. As a proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unjustified and excessive use of force, 

Decedent VILLARREAL's two daughters have been and will be deprived of benefits of the 

decedent's services, income, support, society, companionship, love and affection during and for 

the remainder of their lives. 

75. As a further proximate cause of Deputy LAGLE's unjustified and excessive use 

of force, Decedent VILLARREAL's mother, father, and siblings, have been and will be deprived 

of benefits of the decedent's services, income, support, society, companionship, love and 

affection during and for the remainder of their lives. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, CONSUELO V. VALDES as Special Administrator of the Estate 

of ALFREDO EMILIO VILLARREAL, deceased, respectfully requests that this Court enter 

judgment against Defendant, RICHARD LAGLE, awarding compensatory damages, 

including medical and funeral expenses, attorneys' fees, and punitive damages, for a 

II 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01119116 Page 11 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
31 of 90 



determination of the subrogation interests of the Wisconsin Department of Health Services, if 

any, and for any further relief that this Court deems fair and just. 

DEMAND FOR A JURY TRIAL 

Pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff demands a trial 

by jury on all issues triable as of right by jury. 

Respectfully Submitted, 
ROMANUCCI & BLANDIN, LLC 

By: /s/ Martin Gould 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

Antonio M. Romanucci 
Martin A. Gould 
Bhavani Raveendran 
ROMA.NUCCI & BLANDIN, LLC 
321 N. Clark St. 
Suite 900 
Chicago, IL 60654 
Tel: (312) 458-1000 
Fax: (312)458~1004 
ARDC No.: 6190290 (Romanucci) 
ARDC No.: 6318050 (Gould) 
ARDC No.: 6309968 (Raveendran) 

12 

Case 2:16-cv-00069-PP Filed 01/19/16 Page 12 of 12 Document 1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
320[90 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
DECEMBER 8, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 117-2015-16 

Supervisor Stueck moved, seconded by Supervisor Thyssen, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO. 117-2015-16 IS ADOPTED. 

~ 
" ' 

Item 12 , Passed (32 Y - 1 N - 0 A - 3 AbSent) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
330[90 



· . 

RESOLUTION NO.: 117-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Under current law. there is a discrepancy in how marriage licenses and domestic 

2 partnership licenses are administered. Legislation has been proposed that will make 

3 changes so that both licenses can be issued following the same guidelines and fees. The 

4 proposal also addresses information that is statutorily required to be distributed with any 

5 marriage license application. The current pamphlet has not been updated in many years 

6 and does not contain newer issues of concern. 

7 
8 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Finance Committee recommend adoption 

9 of the following resolution. 

lOBE IT RESOLVED. that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does support proposed 

11 legislation to make the guidelines and fees for issuing a marriage license and a domestic partnership 

12 license the same and allows updates to information that is statutorily required to be distributed with any 

13 marriage license application as well as the way the information can be distributed, and 

14 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

15 of this resolution to all Wisconsin counties, and the Outagamie County Lobbyist for distribution to the 

16 Legislature and Governor. 

17 Dated this q~ay of December, 2015 

18 Respectfully Submitted, 
19 FINANCE COMMITTEE 

20 17./
HjiL-/.&
24 Peter Stueck 
25 
26 
27 ~ ~.~ 
28 ~ 
29 Kevin Sturn Norman Austin 
30 
31 
32 

County Board Meeting Packet 
340[90 



Resolution No. 1l7-2015-16 Page 2' . 

1 
2 
3 

4 Duly and Officiaj7 adopted by the County Board on: ~~~..u ,~' ~\ S"' 

6 

5 

!itthai~/ ~:£'~Signed:7 

8 

9 
 Approved: / 2- I 0 /J Vetoed: 

11 Signed: 
12 


10 

2~!l? 

County Board Meeting Packet 
350[90 



Resolution No. 117-201S-16 Page 3 .. 

~tah of :BTiseonsin 
20Ui - 2016 LEGISLATURE 

LRB-328811 
SWB;ild 

2015 BILL 

1 AN ACT to amend 46.03 (34), 765.12 (1) (a), 770.07 (1) (b) 2., 770.07 (2) and 770.10 

2 of the statutes; relating to: declarat.ions of domestic partnership and marriage 

3 licenses. 

Analy.i3 by the Le.islatifJe Reference Bureou 
This bill increases the maximum fee a county clerk may charge for issuing a 

declaration of domestic partnership less than five days after receiving an 
application; requires that individuals who apply for a declaration of domestic 
partnership complete and file the declaration wit.hin 30 days after the clerk issues 
the declaration; and requires t.hat a clerk, when issuing a marriage license or 
declaration of domestic partnership, provide information, instead of a pamphlet, 
descri bing the causes and effects of reta] alcohol syndrome and the dangers to a fetus 
from the mother's use of drugs during pregnancy. 

Under current law, a county clerk generally may not issue a declaration of 
domestic partnership until at least five days after the clerk receives the application 
for the declaration of domestic partnership. However. at his or her discretion, the 
clerk may issue a declaration of domestic partnership less than five days after the 
application if the applicant pays an additional fee of not more than $10 to cover any 
increased procassing cost incurred by the county. This bill increases the maximum 
additional fee allowed for this discretionary service from $10 to $25. 

In order to fonn the legal status of domestic partners, under current law, 
individuals are required to complete the declaration of domestic partnership, sign 
the declaration. have the signatures acknowledged before a notary. and 8ubmit the 

1 
2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
360[90 

http:Analy.i3


· 

Resolution No. 

.'
117':"iOl5-16 Page 4 .. 

2015 - 2016 Legislature -2- LRB-3288l1 
SW8:jld 

BILL 

decllltaLion to the register of deeds. The bill requires that these steps be taken within 
30 days after the clerk issues the declaration of domestic partnershi p. 

Finally, when a county clerk issues either Ii marriage license or a declaration 
of dome.o;tic partnership undcr current law, he or she must provide a pamphlet 
describing the causes and elTects offct.a1 alcohol syndrome and the dangers to a retus 
from the mother's use of drugs during pregnancy. This bill requires the clerk to 
provide informatinn describing the causes ond effects of fetal alcohol syndrome and 
the dangers to a fetml from the mother's use ofdrugs during pregnancy rather than 
specifying that the clerk provide a pbysical pampbJet with that inIonnatiun. 

For further inf<lrmtlt.ion ace the Btate and loea! fiscal estimate. which will be 
printed as an appendix to this bill. 

The people ofthe .tate of'Wi8conain. reprellellled in. .natf! and assembly. do 
enat:t aa folloWR: 

1 SEC'nON 1. 46.03 (34) orthe statutes is. amended to read: 

2 46.03 (34) FETAL ALCOHOL SYNDROm: AJ\1) OIUJG DANGER PA.\l.PHI.ETS lliEOHMA'no:s 

3 The department shall acquire, without cost if possible, pamphlet& inform@2D that 

4 EleEierilMJ de5Cribe~ the causes and elTects of fetal alcohol syndrome and the dangers 

5 to It fetus of frg..m the molher's use of cocnine or other drugs during pregnancy and 

6 shall distribute the pamphlet8 iDCQnnation rree of charge to each county clerk. ~ 

7 6umeien".quanti~ so that each county clerk may provide pGtnf)hIt>t.a io.fb.r.m.a.tiQn 

8 to marriage license applicants under s. 765.12 (1) (8) and domestic partnership 

9 applicant.s under s..11O.Ql.(2j. 

10 SECl10N 2. 765.12 (1) (s) oft.he statultls iij amended to read: 

11 765.12 (I) (a) ff 5S. 765.02. 765.05. 765.08, and 765.09 are complied with, and 

12 if there is no probibition against or legal objection to t.he marriage, the county clerk 

13 shaH is.~ue a marriage license. With each malTiage licen~e the county clerk shall 

14 provide -a.-pampb~ i.nfin'.m.at.i2a deiicribing the causes and elTeds of fetal alcohol 

15 ilyndrome and the dan~rs t2 a fetus from the 1ll9J.b."r:a.~.il.ooline or other drul'!I 

Ifj durin, PTeinaru;y. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
370f90 

http:offct.a1


Resolution No. 117-2015-16 PageS' 

{,RB-3288tl2015 - 2016 l.egislature -3 SWB:j/d 
SECTION 3 lULL 

SECTION 3. 770.07 (l) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read: 

2 770.07 (1) (b} 2. The county clerk may, at his or her discrr;tion, issue a 

3 declaration ofdomt'..stic partnership le;:;s than 5 days after application if the applicant 

.. pays an additional fee ofnol more than $10 !.SZD to oo~-er any increased proces:.ing cost 

5 incurrt~d by the county. The county clerk shall pay this fell into the county treasury. 

6 SECTION 4. 770.07 (2) of the statutes is amflnded to read: 

7 770.07 un rr sub. ( I) and s. 770.05 are complied with, the county clerk shall 

R issue a dedaration of domestic partnership. With each declaration of domemic 

9 PQrtner~hip the CQunty clerk shaH provide -a-pamphJ@t informatioQ d('~ribing the 

10 causes and effects of fetal alcohol syndrome ruulthc dllIlgem.1o a relui from t.he 

11 m.Q.Uw:'!\ usc n[ ~ine or other drugiLduriDg.PN~ Aller the application for 

l2 thc declaration or domestic partn('rship is filed. the clerk sha.H, upon the sworn 

13 statement of either oC the applicanLs. correct any erroneous, false, or insufficient 

14 statement in the applicatioll that comes to the derk's attention ontl shall notify the 

15 other applicant of the correction, as soon as reasonably poMiblc. 

16 SI:CT1o.~ Ii. 770.10 of the statutes ill amcndtld to read: 

17 710.10 Completion and millie 01 declaration. In order to form the legal 

18 status of domestic partners, the individuals shall....w:ithin !iO days after the dum 

19is5UCS a (jeclaratian Q( dommic partnership undeU.37J1JLLJ2i. complete the 

20 declaration of domestic partnership. ~ign the declaration, having their signatures 

21 acknowledged before a notary. and submil the declaration to the regisLer or deeds of 

22 the county in which they reside. The register or deeds shall record the declarat.ion 

23 and forward the onginal tu t.he slAte regi5trar or vital stati8tics. 

24 SECTIO!'I 6. Initial applicability. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
380[90 

1 

http:drugiLduriDg.PN
http:dllIlgem.1o


'.
Resolution No. 117-2015-16 

2015 - 2016 Legislature -4- LR8-328811 
5W8~ld 

Bll.L SECl1o!ll6 

(1) The trelltmont of sections i65.12 (1) (a), 770.07 m (h) 2., and 770.07 121 of 

2 the statutes first applies to applications filed on the cffedive date on this subsection, 

::I (2) Th@ treatment ofsection 770.10 of the stalutt'!; first applie.c; to declaratioll.'l 

4 ofdomestic partnership issued on the effective da.te of this subsection, 

5 (£....'0) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
390f90 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
DECEl\.f8ER 8, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 118-2015-16 

Supervisor Iverson moved. seconded by Supervisor Trentlage. for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO. 118-2015-16]S ADOPTED. 

Passed (33 Y - 0 N - 0 A • 3 Absent) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
400[90 



RESOLUTION NO.: 118-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

lADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Legislation has been proposed which will compromise child welfare best practice. The most 
2 significant issue with the proposals is law enforcement involvement in all child welfare 
3 cases. The proposed legislation is in sharp contrast to evidence-based practice and creates 
4 issues with jurisdiction and confidentiality. The proposals could negatively impact 
5 alternative responses such as community and other voluntary services. Additionally. it does 
6 not take into consideration the philosophical differences between law enforcement and child 
7 welfare agencies. 
8 
9 NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health and Human Services Committee 

10 recommend adoption of the following resolution. 

11 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does oppose proposed 

12 legislation relating to the referral of cases of suspected or threatened child abuse or neglect to the sheriff 

13 or police department, coordination of the investigation of those cases and referral of those cases to the 

14 district attorney for criminal prosecution, and 

15 BE IT FINAllY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

16 of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health and Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

17 Executive, all Wisconsin counties, and the Outagamie County lobbyist who will distribute to the 

18 Legislature and Governor. 

19 Dated this ~ day of December 2015 

20 
21 Respectfully Submitted, 
22 
23 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 atrick Meyer 

County Board Meeting Packet 
410f90 

---...... 
Kevin Behnke 



Resolution No: 'i18-2iHS-16 

32 


37 

38 

39 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on:~ (..&-Yi\.'o.t.1' ~\ ~5 

40 

41 

42 Signed: 

43 

44 

45 Approved: /1, !f) IJ Vetoed: ______ 

46 

47 ~/!}448 Signed: 

49 County Ex.ecutive 

50 


33 
34 
35 
36 

County Board Meeting Packet 
420[90 



. , 
Resolution No. 118-2015-16 

OPPOS1TION TO SENATE BILL 3261ASSEMBLY BILL 429 AFFECTING CHILD 

WELFARE PRACTICE 


WHEREAS, Senate Bill 326/Assembly Bill 429 have been introduced by Senator 
Robert Cowles and Representative John Maceo; and 

WHEREAS,lhe bills relate tQ the referral ofeases ofsuspected or threatened 
child abuse or neglect to the sheriff or police department, coordination of the 
investigation of those cases, and referral of those cases Co the district attorney for criminal 
prosecution; and 

WHEREAS, the bills, on their face, might seem favorable, the bms actually 

compromise child 'welfare best pmctice; and 


WHEREAS, even though the le&isilltion impacts child welfare practice. the Slate 
Department of Children and Families, Office orChitdren~s Mental Health, county child 
welfare agencies.. and child advocacy organizations were nOl consulted on the legislation; 
and 

WHEREAS, issues with the legislation include the following: 
• 	 Law enforcement involvement in all child welfare cases negatively impacts 

alternative response, community response, and other voluntal)' services 
provided to families; 

• 	 The legislation is in sharp contrasl to evidence-based practice, including 
trauma.- infonned care; 

• 	 The legislation requires child welflU'c agenc;ies to "coordinate in the planning 
and execution of the investigation" in all cases, including screened oul cases 
in which Ihe child welfare agency lacks statutory authority to act; 

• 	 The bills require all reports to be referred to law enforcement within 12 hours, 
allowing for no prioritization of cases; 

• 	 The implementation of the legislation has not been thought through, especially 
when it comes to confidentiality, jurisdictional issues, and the philosophical 
differences between law enforcement lInd child welfare agencies; and 

WHEREAS, counties and law enforcement in most jurisdictions have a positive 
working relationship and have entered into Memorandums of Understanding with regard 
to how local agencies will respond to reports of child abuse Ilnd negtect~ and 

WHEREAS. counties have requested that the proponents of the legislation bring all 
parties impacted by the legislation together so all gain an understanding of the others' 
needs; and 

WHEREAS, counties believe a compromise on the legislation can be negotiated; 
however, such II meeting has yet Lo take place. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
430f90 



Resolution No. "118"':2015-16 

NOW. TIIEREr:ORE. BE IT RESOLVED thaI the XXXXXX County Board of 
Supervisors doc."S hereby oppose Srn.,le Bill 326/Assentbly BiJl429; and 

BE IT FURTIIER RESOLVED that XXXXXX County nmews the n:qucst lor a 
meeting or aU interested jXlrtics 10 discuss the I<:~jslalion in grealer detail. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
440[90 



OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 12,2016 

RESOLUTION NO. 120-2015-16 

Supervisor Iverson moved, seconded by Supervisor Thyssen, for adoption. 


RESOLUTION NO.120-20IS-16IS ADOPTED. 


r.-----------~-r--·--------------, 
~G. LEMANSKI : Absent I 
I : _J 

--~~ 
~---:--1_~1 

Item 3 Passed (17 Y -16 N - 0 A - 3 Absent) Majority Vote i
I 

>,f 

~- ..----,---.--~,,-.--~- -_._. - .. - - -~--- ---- ---_.-- -------.:-- --_.---------_ .. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
450[90 



RESOL UTION NO.: 120-2015-16 

TO THE HONORABLE. THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY 

1 Legislation has been proposed which will allow a dairy farmer to sell unpasteurized (raw) 
2 milk and raw milk products such as butter and cheese directly to consumers on the fann 
3 where the milk products are produced. Currently law generally prohibits the sale of raw 
4 milk and raw milk products. Raw milk can carry harmful bacteria and other germs that can 
5 cause serious sickness. This resolution opposes any legislation allowing the sale of 
6 unpasteurized milk and raw milk products. 
7 
8 NOW THEREFORE. the undersigned members of the Health and Human Services Committee 

9 recommend adoption ofthe following resolution. 

lOBE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does oppose any 

11 legislation which would allow a dairy farmer to sell unpasteurized (raw) milk and raw milk products, 

12 and 

13 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED. that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy 

14 of this resolution to the Outagarnie County Health and Human Services Director, the Outagamie County 

15 Executive, all Wisconsin counties, and the Outagarnie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the 

16 Legislature and Governor. 

17 Dated this \ ')..\" day ofJanuary 2016 

18 
19 Respectfully Submitted, 
20 
21 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMmEE 
22 
23 
24 
25 Barney Lemanski 
26 
27 
28 
29 \ Kevin Behnke Patrick Meyer 
30 
31 
32 

County Board Meeting Packet 
460f90 



, 
Resolution No. 120-2015-16 Page 2 .' 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 Duly and officially adopted by the County Board on: -S ~...'"'-~ l""'). \ ';).. ;;"'0 \ 4 
43 
44 
45 Signed: 
46 
47 
48 Approved: 
49 
50 
51 Signed: 
52 
53 

~4~ 

Board Chairper;on 

j. /3-/{, 

2/11L-·· 

County Executive 

&~))~\~

County Clerk 


Vetoed: ______ 


County Board Meeting Packet 
470f90 



Page 3 .'Resolution No. 120-2015-16 

eState of ~i!1.conJ5in 
2016 - 2018 LEGISLA'I'URE 

LRB-282Ul 
MCP:k!m 

2015 BILL 


1 AN ACT to ~number 97.24 (3); 10 renumb~r and anumd 97.22 (8); to amend 

2 97.20 (2) (e) 1.,97.22 (2) (a). 97.24 (2) (a) and 97.24 (2) (b); and 10 creaJ~ 97.22 

3 (2) (d), 97.22 (8) (bm), 97.24 (2m), 97.24 (3) (b) and 97.29 (l) (g) 1m. of the 

4 statutes; relating to: the sale of unpasteurized milk and unpasteurized milk 

5 products and an exemption from requirements for certain dairy farms. 

AnalyS" ", the Legi.8lative Refe~nce Bureau 
This bill allows a dairy farmer to sell unpasteurized (raw) milk and raw milk 

products such as butter and cheese directly to consumers on the farm where the milk 
and milk products arc produced. Current law generally prohibita the sale of raw milk 
and raw milk: products. 

This bill also exempts certain dairy farmers from licensing requirements under 
current law. Current law requires 8 dairy fanner to have a milk producer license 
from the Department of Agriculture. 'I'rade and Consumer Protection (DATCP) and 
requires a facility that processes or manufactures dairy products such 8S butter or 
cheese to have a dairy plant license from DATCP. Current law also requires a facility 
engaging in food processing to have a food processing license from DATcp, but 
provides an exception for dairy plants that have a dairy plant license. Under the bill, 
a dairy fanner does not need to have a milk producer license if the only milk sold by 
the dairy fanner is raw milk that is sold to consumers on the farm where the milk 
is produced. The hill also exempts dairy fanners from needing a dairy plant or food 
processing license if the only milk products that the dairy fa.nner processes or 

County Board Meeting Packet 
480f90 



Resoi~tion No. 120-2015-16 Page 4 

2Q15 - 2016 Legislature -2- I.lUl-2R2111 
MCP:klm 

BILL 

manufactures are raw milk product..q for sale to consumers on the fann where the 
milk is produced. 

In addition, this bil1 exempts certain dairy farmers from the grade A permitting 
requirements under current law. Current law prohibits the sale to conswncrs ofmilk 
or fluid milk produ(.1;s that. are not grade A milk or fluid milk products. A dairy 
farmer or dai.ry plant operator selling grade A milk or grade A nuid mUk products 
must have a grade A pennjt. The standards ror producing grade A milk and milk 
products are more stringent than for non-grade A milk nnd milk products. Under 
the hill, a dairy fanner may sell non-grade A raw milk or raw milk products directly 
to consumers on the fann where the milk and milk products are produced. 

Finally, t.his bill creates exemptions to DATCP rules relating to the operation 
ofdairy farms and dairy plants and Lhe testing and quality of milk and milk products. 
Under the bill, these DATCP rules do not apply to raw milk or raw milk products sold 
directly to consumers on the farm or to the operation of 11 dairy rann or dairy plant 
that does not ~II or distribute milk. or milk products other than raw milk or raw milk 
products. 

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which wm be printed flB 

an appendix to this hill. 

The people ofthe dole ofWisconsin, represented in 8enate and tulSU!mbl;Yf do 
e1&act as follow.: 

1 SECTroN 1. 97.20 (2) (0) 1. of the statutes is amended Lo read: 

2 97.20 (2) (e) 1. A farm manufacLuring or processing dairy products solely for 

3 consumption by the owner or operator of the farm, Of' members of the household~ or 

4 nonpaying guest.<J or employccs,._m:.Julle...(la..a.u~j}_:wuleL.s, 97.24 (2m). 

5 SECTION 2. 97.22 (2) (a) of tho statutes is amended to read: 

6 97.22 (2) (a) Ucense ,.equired. No .:Except as proyjded in par. (dl. DQ person may 

7 operate a dairy fann as a milk producer ~ithout a valid license issued by the 

8 department for that dairy rann. A license expires on April 30 annually and is not 

9 transferable between persons or dairy farms. Ti:very Except as llJ:QyidediAJ!.i.\L..1d1. 

10 ~ milk produce.r shall comply with standards applicable to the production of milk 

11 and fluid milk products under this chapter and rules promulgawd under this 

12 chapter. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
490f90 



". .f" · ' 

Resofution No. 120-2015-16 PageS 

2015 - 2016 Legish.lture -3 LRB-282111 
MCP:klnt 

BILL SEc:FION3 

1 SE{''TION S. 97.22 (2) (d) of t.he st.'\tuws \5 created to read: 

2 97.22 (2) (d) Exemptions. A milk producer license under this section is not 

;] required for n milk producer that docs not sell or distribute milk or milk products 

4 other th~n unpasteurized milk. or unpasteurized milk products as authorized under 

5 s. 97.24 (2m). The standards npplicable to the production or milk and fluid milk 

6 products under this chapter and ru]elol promulgated under this chapter do not apply 

7 to unpasteurized milk or unpast.eurized milk products that are sold or distributed 

8 as lmthorized under s. 97.24 (2m), or to the operution of a dairy fann by a milk 

f} producer that does not sell or distribut.c milk or milk products other than 

10 unpaglcunzcd milk or unpasteurized milk products as authoriz~d under s. 97.24 

11 (2m). 

12 SECTION4. 97.22 (8) "fthe st.atures is renumoored 97.22 (8) (am), and 97.22 (8) 

l3 (am) (iutm.), as renumbored, is amended to read: 

14 97.22 (8) (am) (intro.) The d!!pariment may promulgate rules to establish the 

15 fees required under sub. (2) (b) or (4) (a) or to govern the operation of dairy Hums by 

16 milk producers, .subject to "Dr. (bOll. The rules may include standards for any of the 

17 follo'J\;ng: 

18 SEL"TION 5. 97.22 (8) (bOll of the statutes is created to read: 

19 97.22 (8) (bm) The rules pl"Omulgated under par. (am) do not. apply to 

20 unpasteuriled milk or unpasleurized milk productn that ure sold or distributed as 

21 authorized urJ(1flT 15.97.24 (2m) or to the operlltion of 8 dairy farm by a milk producer 

22 that doeR not ~en QT distribute milk or milk products other than unpasteurized milk 

2:-1 or unpasteurized milk product.l'i RR authorized under B. 97.24 (2m). 

24 SECTION 6. 9i.24 (2) (11) of the statutes ill amended to read: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
500[90 



, . ' 

Resofution ~o. 120-2015-16 Page6" 

2015 - 2016 Legislature -4- LRB-282111 
ltfCP:1Um 

BILL SECI1oN6 

1 97.24 (2) (a) No person may sell or distribute any milk, other than 

2 WlpasteJu:jzed milk as authndzed pnder s. 97.24 (2m). unless that milk is produced. 

3 processed and distributed in compliance with standards established by the 

4 department by rule under this chapter. 

5 SECTION 7. 97.24 (2) (b) ofthe statutes is emended to read: 

6 97.24 (2) (b) No person may sell or distribute any milk or fluid milk products" 

7 other than UDllBsteuril.ed milk Qr unpasteurizOO milk products 8S authorized under 

8 s. 97.24 (2m)" which are not grade A miJk or gra.de A milk products to consumers, or 

9 to any restl;lurunt. institution or retailer for consumption or resale to consumers. 

10 Grade A milk and grade A milk products shall be effectively pasteurized, and shall 

11 be produced, processed and distributed in compliance with standards estabHshed by 

12 the department by rule under this chapter. 

13 SECTION 8. 97.24 (2m) of the statutes is created to read: 

14 97.24 (2m) SALE OF UNPASTEUlUZED MILK AND UNPAS'I'Eti'IUZED MaK PRODUCTS. (a) 

15 In this subsection. "milk products" means cultured buttermilk, kefir, yogurt, whey, 

16 ice cream, butter, and cheese. 

17 (b) A milk producer may sen unpa5teurized milk and unpssteuri,..ed milk 

18 products directly to a consumer on the milk producer's dairy fann where the milk and 

19 milk produc:ts are produced. 

20 8EcnON 9. 97.24 (3) of the statutes is renumberGd 97.24 (3) (a). 

21 SECTION 10. 97.24 (8) (b) of the statutes is created to read: 

22 97.24 (3) (b) The rules promulgated under par. (a) do not apply to 

2.1 unpasteurized milk or unpasteurized milk products that are sold or distributed as 

24 authorized under 8.97.24 (2m) or to the operation of a dairy fann by a milk producer 

County Board Meeting Packet 
51 0[90 



.. 

Resol~tioD No: 120-1015-16 Page ,,' 

LRB-2S21112015 - 2016 Legislature -5 MCP:ldm 
SECTION 10BILL 

1 that dues not sell or distribute milk or milk products other than unpasteurized milk 

2 or unpasteurized milk products as authori7.ed under s. 97.24 (2m). 

3 SECTION 11. 97.29 (1) (g) 1m. ofthe statutes is created ta read: 

4 97.29 (1) (g) 1m. Activities at a dairy fann that is not required to have a dairy 

5 plant license! under s. 97.20 (2) (e) I 

6 (END) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
520f90 

http:authori7.ed


:n EAST MIFfliN STREET. Sum 900
Htt;f:/VEO MAlliSON, WI 53703

WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK TOLL FREE, 1.866.404,2700 

PHONE, 608.663.7188 
WISCONSIN FAX, 608.663.7189 

COUNTIES 20tl JAN 13 APt ,: '5 www 11ftlCQU!'.'TIES.ORC 

---,---_....__... ---... ... --,-_.----- ------------~ASSOCIATION 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: County Clerks 

FROM: Mark D. O'Connell, Executive Director 

DATE: January 11,2016 

SUBJECT: Call for Applications/Nominations 

The Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) is currently seeking applications for 
positions on the WCA Board ofDirectors for 2016-2018. Available positions include two 
diversity appointments and five constitutional officers. 

Enclosed please find mUltiple copies of a memo seeking applications for the WCA Board 
of Directors that the association asks for your assistance in distributing to all county 
board supervisors and executives. Please note that WCA is corresponding directly with 
county constitutional officers about the positions. 

Ifyou have any questions regarding the document requested for distribution, please 
contact Sarah Diedrick-Kasdorf, Deputy Director of Govemment Affairs, at 
608.663.7188. 

Thanks so much for all that you do for us throughout the year. Your help in reaching out 
to our members is greatly appreciated. 

. .. --". "'--~-County 'Board Meeting Packet 
MARK D, O'CONNEll, EXECUTIV[ DIRECTOR 53 of90 



22 EAST MIFFLIN STREET, SUITE 900 

MADISON, WI 53703 

Tou fRF.E, 1.866.404.2700 

WISCONSIN 
PHONE, 60S.66j 7188 

FAX, 608,663.7189 

COUNTIES \\:'WW, WICOUNTIES.ORC 

ASSOCIATION 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 County Board Chairs, Executives, Supervisors, and County Constitutional 
Officers 

FROM: 	 Lance Pliml, President 

DATE: 	 January 11,2016 

SUBJECT: 	 Appointments to the WCA Board of Directors 

The Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) is currently seeking nominations for 
appointments to the WCA Board of Directors. Successful applicants will serve a two-year 
term on the WCA Board of Directors beginning May 15,2016 and concluding May 14, 
2018. Appointments are made by the WCA president (chair of the board beginning in 
2018), with confirmation by the WCA Board of Directors. The WCA Board of Directors 
will confirm the appointments at its March 2016 meeting to allow appointees to 
participate in the board's biennial organizational meeting in May. Appointments fall 
under two categories: diversity appointments and constitutional officers. 

Diversity Appointments 

As stated in the WCA Constitution: 

At the Board ofDirectors' final meeting immediately preceding the Board ofDirectors' 
biennial organizational meeting, the chair, subject to confirmation by the Board of 
Directors, shall appoint two directors, who shall be County supervisors or County 
executives, to serve a two-year term on the board. The term ofoffice shall commence on 
May 15 in the year ofthe Board ofDirectors' biennial organizational meeting and end 
on May 14 ofthe year ofthe following Board ofDirectors' biennial organizational 
meeting. The purpose ofthese appointments is to provide diversity ofrepresentation on 
the Board ofDirectors. 

Constitutional Officers 

As stated in the WCA Constitution: 

At the Board ofDirectors'final meeting immediately preceding the Board ofDirectors' 

-_.. -.. ,--County Board Meeting Packet 
MARK D. O'CONNELL, EXECUTIVE D1RECTOR 

54of90 



Appointments to the WCA Board of Directors 
Page 2 
January 11,2016 

biennial organizational meeting, the chair, subject to confirmation by the Board of 
Directors, shall appoint one constitutional officer from each offive representative 
constitutional offices to serve a two-year term on the board. The term ofoffice shall 
commence on May 15 in the year ofthe Board ofDirectors' biennial organizational 
meeting and end on May 14 ofthe year ofthe following Board ofDirectors' biennial 
organizational meeting. The five representative constitutional offices shall be the 
Register ofDeeds, Clerk, Sheriff, Clerk ofCircuit Court and Treasurer. In making the 
appointments herein, the chair shall make every effort to solicit recommendationsfrom 
the appropriate organizations representing county constitutional officers. 

In total, seven appointments will be made to the WCA Board of Directors: 

• Two diversity appointments 
• One county sheriff 
• One register of deeds 
• One county clerk 
• One clerk of circuit court 
• One county treasurer 

As a member of the WCA Board ofDirectors, appointees are compensated for their 
service. The WCA Board meets approximately four times annually. 

If you are interested in serving as an appointee on the WCA Board of Directors, please 
complete the attached form and submit it to the WCA office by Friday, February 19, 
2016. 

Ifyou have any questions about the appointments or the appointment process, please 
contact Sarah Diedrick-Kasdorf at the WCA office at 608.663.7188. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
550f90 



22 EAST MIFFLIN STREET, SUITE 900 

MADISON, WI 53703 

TOLL fREL 1.866.404.2700 

PHONE: 608.663.7188WISCONSIN 
FAX: 608.663.7189 

COUNTIES WWW.WICOUNTIES.ORC 

ASSOCIATION 

NOMINATION FORM 

2016-2018 PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTMENT 


TO THE 
WCA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TELEPHONE: ______________________ (bome) __________________ 
(work/cell) 

EMAIL 

NUMBER OF YEARS IN 


QUALIFICATIONS AND COMMITTEE SERVICE: 


--------- ...............--...........
~ 

Please return by Friday, February 19,2016 to: 

Wisconsin Counties Association, 22 E. Mifflin St., Ste. 900, Madison, WI 53703 


Attn: Amy Dias 

FAX: 608.663.7189 EMAIL: dias@wicounties.org 


MARK D. O'CONNEll, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR County Board Meeting Packet 
560[90 

mailto:dias@wicounties.org
WWW.WICOUNTIES.ORC


County Clerk 

February 9,2016 - Walworth County Board Meeting 
Kimberly S. Bushey 

O:>untyOerk 

Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the 
Board and Recommended to be Placed on File 

• Racine County Resolution No. 2015-94 - Resolution by the Government 
Services Committee Opposing any Legislation Expanding the Subpoena 
Process (Walworth County Res. No. 63-01/16 was passed on 1112/16  To 
be placed on file) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
570[90 



1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
"12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
"20 
21 
22 
23 
~4 
25 
26 
27 
28 

\ 
December 15, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-94 

RESOLUTION BY THE GOVERNMENT SERVICES COMMITTEE OPPOSING ANY 
LEGISLATION EXPANDlNG THE SUBPOENA PROCESS 

To the Honorable Members of the Racine County Board 01 Supervisors: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Racine County Board of Supervisors that Racine County 
hereby opposes any legislation expanding the subpoena process, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Racine County Board of Supervisors that the 
Racine County Clerk be directed to forward a copy of this resolution to all Wisconsin 
Counties, the Racine County Executive, and the Racine County Lobbyist for distribution 
to the Legislature and Governor. 

1st Reading 

2nd Reading 

BOARD ACTION 
Adopted 
For 
Against 
Absent 

Respectfully submitted, 

1~'fS-i5 

/-I:;{-I ~ 

L.teS 

~~~v;~~n 

29 VOTE REQUIRED: Majority John A. Wisch, Secretary 
30 
31 Prepared by: 
32 Corporation Counsel 
33 
34 . 

35 ThO;' SRo.nhO~ 

36 W.vrr: "'. .-~~--.37 
38 Robert Grove 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Janet Bernberg 

County Board Meeting Packet 
580f90 



1 Resolution No. 2015-94 

2 Page Two 

3 

4 

5 The foregoing legislation adopted by the County Board of Supervisors of 

6 Racine coun~WISconsin, is hereby: 

7 Approved: ' 


'8 Vetoed: 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 INFORMATION ONLY 
19 
20 WHEREAS, assembly bill 90 reorganizes each chapter of the criminal code 
21 procedure; 
22 ... , "," .. ~ , ' .., , ." , . .,
23 WHJ¥REA~, lh't;',a.ttorneygen'eral has expressed concern regarding the expedited 
24 discovery proVisions that remain intt1E~lbill; the lack of adoption technology innovations 
25 such as electronic signatures, electronic filing and electronic discovery, and cAanges to 
26 the subpoena process that expand the ability to obtain private documents from crime 
27 victims and third parties which could include victim service agencies; and 
28 
29 WHEREAS, the expansion of the subpoena process could subject victims to 
30 uncontrolled access into their private records, such as treatment and health care records. 
31 The burden would be on the victim or other third parties to take legal action to protect 
32 their privacy, ..
.. . 

\. "'.,. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
590f90 



FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 
WALWORTII COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SUPERVISORS OF AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND 


COUNTY BOARD 

WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk requesting that the County 
Zoning Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and County Land Use Plan 2035 be amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO 

WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY 


The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for rezone oflands in 
Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing: 

DATE 
NAME TOWN REFERREDCHANGE REQUESTED 

Harvey R. & Gladys M. 
Gudeyon Trust  Owner, 
Joseph & Wendy Staller-
Applicant, 

Richmond Township 
part of Tax Parcel 
CA379400002 

. Rezone of a 25 foot strip of land or 
approximately .40 acres from the A·I Prime 
Agricultural zone district to the A·4 

i Agricultural Related Manufacturing, 

February 9,2016 

I Warehousing and Marketing district for 
attachment to an existing winery. 

Charles and Jennifer Kaska 
Owners, 

East Troy Township 
part ofTax Parcel 
PBM 00005 

! Rezone approximately .06 acers of C4 
Lowland Resource Conservation District 

i (shoreland wetland) property to R-l Single 

February 9, 2016 

Family Residential District in order to correct 
the wetland boundary to Southeastern 
Wisconsin Regional Plan Commission 
(SEWRPC) delineated field conditions. 

Walworth County Zoning 
Agency (CZA) 

All Townships Amendment to Sections 74-55, 74-62, and 74
131 of the Zoning Ordinance and Section(s) 
74-182,74-189, and 74·263 of the Shoreland 

February 9, 2016 

Zoning Ordinance regarding Special Event 
Campgrounds in the B-5 zoning district in 
conjunction with a previously approved 
conditional use pennit for special events held 
under the approval of the following uses: 
drive-in movies; dude ranches; fairgrounds; 
race tracks; golfcourses and country clubs; 
amphitheaters; theatres, music entertainment 
facilities; arenas; field houses; gymnasiums; 
natatoriums; auditoriums; exhibition halls; 
music halls; stadiums; airports; schools; and 
churches. i 

Said petition/s is/are hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of this County, which 
is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes proposed in said petition/s, pursuant to 
Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. Copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth 
County Website at (v.'Ww.co.walworth.wLus). 

Dated this ____ day _~________..... ___' 2016. 

County Clerk 
cc: All Ord. 

Supervisor Charlene Staples 
East Troy := Vacant District County Board Meeting Packet 

600f90 



--- ---

ORDINANCE NO. 970 - 02/16 

AMENDING SECTION(S) 74-166(b) OF THE 
WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO 

THE SHORELAND FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That section 74-166(b) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
2 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through 
3 text): 
4 
5 "Sec.74-166(b) Official Maps and Revisions. 
6 The boundaries ofthe floodplain district are designated as floodplains ... 
7 
8 (2) 100-year dam failure floodplain analysis and assignment ofthe hazard 
9 rating for: 

10 (see 74-264 Appendix) 
11 (a) The Lake Beulah Dam, Field File No. 64.05, Walworth County. 
12 (b) Whitewater Lake Dam, Field File No. 64.20, Walworth County. 
13 (c) Rice Lake Dam, Field File No. 64.29, Walworth County ... 
14 (d) Comus Lake Dam, Field File No. 64.02, Walworth County. 
15 
16 (3) Floodplain study appendix: All DNR and FEMA approved floodplain 
17 maps ... 
18 
19 
20 PART II: That this ordinance shall become effective, upon passage and publication. 
21 
22 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 9th day of February, 
23 2016. 
24 
25 
26 
27 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
28 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 
29 
30 County Board Meeting Date: February 9,2016 

31 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


.8~A~ "2.~/I' 	 77/}~ - ~/I DV! 
David A. Bretl t r Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 	 County Board Meeting Pack 
610 

t 



Ordinance No. 970 - 02/16 

Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 


I. 	 Title: Amending Section(s) 74-1 66(b) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to the Shoreland Floodplain Ordinance 

II. 	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement 

This amendment of the ShorelandIFloodplain Zoning Ordinance is to include the hydraulic 
shadow map, data and language for the Lake Comus Dam 100 year dam breach. The City of 
Delavan has incorporated the majority of the dam failure analysis and this amendment is 
required by the Wisconsin Department ofNatural Resources - Floodplain to complete the 
portion of the dam failure analysis that lies within Walworth County. 

TIl. 	 Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage ofthis Ordinance will have 
no fiscal impact on the County Budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: County Zoning Agency Date: January 21,2016 

Vote: 5 - 0 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

-4Lt-Llll"tr1nvL~~-m~ J, b('
David A. Bretl Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

County Board Meeting Packet 
620f90 



January 21,2016 
January 21, 2016 - expanded 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the February 9, 2016 County Board 
agenda: 

Ordinance Amendment: 

l. 	Amendment to Section(s) 74-1 66(b) of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances -

Shoreland Zoning. 


Approved 5 - 0 at the January 21, 2016 Zoning Agency hearing. 

Rezones: 

1. 	 Robert Bern - Owner, Section 9, East Troy Township. Rezone approximately .87 acres of 
C-4 Lowland Resource Conservation District (Shoreland Wetland) to the R-l Single Family 
Residential District in order to match the wetland boundary to delineated field conditions. 
Parts ofTax Parcels P ET 900008 and PMGH 00001 

DENIED 5 - 0 at the January 21, 2016 Zoning Agency public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as part RU Urban Density Residential and part PEC Primary 
Environmental Corridor. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
630f90 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

ORDINANCE NO. 969 - 02/16 

AMENDING CHAPTER 9 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES 
REGARDING SPECIAL NEEDS EDUCATION 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 9-2 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 

to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike-through): 
6 
7 "Sec. 9-2. Definitions. 
8 
9 The following words, tenns and phrases, when used in this artic1e, shall have the 

meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly gives a different 
11 meaning: 
12 
13 CDEB means the Walworth County Children with Disabilities Education Board. 
14 

CDEB taxation district means the district described by section 9-50. 
16 
17 Director means the Director - Special Education. 
18 
19 DPlmeans the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction. 

21 Non-resident student means a student who does not physically reside within the CDEB 
22 taxation district. A student attending a school located within the CDEB taxation district under a 
23 program such as open enrollment, but who does not actually reside in the CDEB taxation district 
24 is considered a non-resident student for pumoses of this chapter. 

26 Re~eeftt selieol eistriet meaflS ilie seliool diMet in whieli a non resieeRt shlEieat resiEies. 
27 
28 Sending school district shall mean: 
29 

1. A school district or the portion of any school district that is not located within the 
31 CDEB taxation district defmed in section 9-50; and 
32 
33 2. A school district or the portion of any school district that is located within the CDEB 
34 taxation district defined in section 9-50 and which school district has acccmted an 

open enrollment student who does not reside in the CDEB taxation district who is 
36 seeking services at Lakeland School." 
37 
38 PART D: That Section 9-51 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
39 amended to read as follows (additions show by underline; deletions shown by strike-

through): 

County Board Meeting Packet 
64 of 90 



1 "Sec. 9-51. Tuition agreements. 
2 
3 (a) The Lakeland School is a unique placement option for students with significant special 
4 education needs. It was designed to serve students who reside within the taxation district 
5 defined in section 9-50 and is funded with taxes levied on property owners of said taxation 
6 district. Neither the Lakeland School nor the COEB are school districts under state law. 
7 Attendance at Lakeland School shall be limited to students residing in the COEB taxation 
8 district unless the COEB authorizes 5'aeft-a non-resident student to attend Lakeland School 
9 and a tuition agreement has been approved by the COEB and the Resieent sending school 

10 district. 
11 
12 (b) All tuition agreements shall provide for the full recovery of all COEB costs, both indirect 
13 and those directly related to the attendance at Lakeland School of the non-resident student. 
14 The determination of direct and indirect costs shall be at the sole discretion of the CDEB 
15 and calculated according to generally accepted accounting principles. 
16 
17 (c) The director shall annually review each tuition agreement to ensure that all COEB costs are 
18 fully recovered. Any modification to a tuition agreement shall require the approval of the 
19 COEB and Resieeat sending school district." 
20 
21 PART In: That Section 9-52 is hereby amended to read as follows (additions show by 
22 underliDe; deletions shown by strike-through): 
23 
24 (a) Enrollment of non-resident students. 
25 
26 (1) Attendance at Lakeland School shall be limited to students residing in the CDEB 
27 taxation district unless the COEB authorizes attendance of a non-resident student in 
28 accordance with the terms of this section and a tuition agreement has been approved in 
29 accordance with section 9-51. 
30 
31 (2) Maintaining an excellent physical environment is important to the mission of Lakeland 
32 School. The COEB shall establish, annually, a maximum number of non resieeat 
33 resident and non-resident students that may attend Lakeland SchooL A non-resident 
34 student, not already attending Lakeland School, shall not be admitted to Lakeland 
35 School when said maximum capacity has been reached. The COEB shall follow the 
36 criteria set forth in section 9-54 when establishing the maximum enrollment of the 
37 Lakeland School. 
38 
39 (3) The sending district will continue to be responsible for the IEP and re-evaluation of any 
40 enrolled student and, as appropriate, develop, review and revise such IEP. 
41 
42 (4) The county shall not be responsible for any costs associated with the transportation of 
43 non-resident students. 
44 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
650f90 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

1 (5) A non-resident student shall not be pennitted to attend Lakeland School in the event of 
2 one or more of the following circumstances: 
3 
4 a. 	 The educational model at Lakeland will not benefit the student; 

6 b. There is insufficient space or there are insufficient resources at Lakeland to 
7 adequately support the student; 
8 
9 c. 	 Admission of the student would pose a safety risk to the student, other students or 

to staff. 
11 
12 (6) The CDEB reserves the right to terminate the enrollment of such student during the 
13 school year for cause. Such cause shall include, but is not limited to a finding by the 
14 CDEB ofone or more of the following reasons: 

16 a. Maximum capacity pursuant to (a)(2) has been reached; 
17 
18 b. One or more grounds set forth in (a)(5); 
19 

c. Non-payment ofa tuition agreement. 
21 
22 (7) The director may develop mles procedures consistent with this section. 
23 
24 (b) Criteria for non-admission. Admission to Lakeland School shall not be available under any 

circumstance to any non-resident student who meets one or more of the following criteria: 
26 
27 (1) The student has been expelled from school or has been assigned to an alternative 
28 placement option by any school district for any of the following reasons or a 
29 disciplinary proceeding involving the student, based on one of the following reasons, is 

pending: 
31 
32 a. Conveying, or causing to be conveyed, any threat or false infonnation concerning 
33 an attempt or alleged attempt being made or to be made to destroy any school 
34 property. 

36 b. Engaging in conduct while at school or while under supervision of a school 
37 authority that endangered the health, safety or property ofothers. 
38 
39 c. Engaging in conduct while not at school or while not under the supervision of a 

school authority that endangered the health, safety or property ofothers. 
41 
42 d. Possessing a dangerous weapon, as defined by Wisconsin Statutes. 
43 
44 (2) The student has not been screened by hislher resident school district to determine if 

there is reasonable cause to believe that the student is a student with exceptional 

3 
County Board Meeting Packet 
660[90 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

1 educational needs or the child has been reported or identified by hislher resident school 
2 district but not yet evaluated by a multi-disciplinary team appointed by the resident 
3 district. 
4 (3) Lakeland School is not able to provide the special education program or related services 

described in the student's individualized education program utilizing existing staff, 
6 services and facilities, or there is no space available in the appropriate special education 
7 program. The tuition agreement of the non-resident special education student who 
8 exhibits discipline andlor behavior processing difficulties for an extended period of time 
9 and to a marked degree (emotional, social, behavioral, andlor judgment lapses that 

compromise the safety and well-being of others at Lakeland School) may be rejected 
11 andlor terminated by the CDEB at any time. 
12 
13 (4) The student has not met the academic pre-requisites for participation in a particular 
14 program in which the student wishes to emoll. 

16 (5) A current tuition agreement covering the student's attendance at Lakeland School has 
17 not been executed. 
18 
19 PART IV: That Section 9-53 is hereby created to read as follows: 

21 "Sec. 9-53. Procedure for non-resident student enrollment. 
22 
23 (a) A school district may request that a non-resident student be considered for emollment at 
24 Lakeland School. Said admission shall be possible only under a tuition agreement and shall 

comply with the procedures set forth in (b). 
26 
27 (b) Requests for admission shall be initiated by the sending district SUbmitting a current copy of 
28 the students' IEP (Individual Education Plan) to the Director. Upon receipt of the IEP, the 
29 Director or his or her designee shall affix a date stamp (or a written and initialed date) to the 

IEP and process the request. Lakeland School reserves the right to request additional 
31 information to assist in the review of the emollment request. 
32 
33 (c) Upon receipt of the emollment request, the Director shall review the request using the 
34 acceptance/denial criteria set forth in this chapter. If there is sufficient ~ace available and 

the student meets the remaining acceptance criteria, all such requests shall be approved. All 
36 requests for attendance by non-resident students shall be contingent upon approval of a 
37 tuition agreement pursuant to section 9-51. 
38 
39 (d) A waiting list will be created for those non-resident students/districts initially denied due to 

space availability. maintaining the same order as received from the enrollment/tuition 
41 requests. As any spaces become available, requests will be accepted from the waiting 
42 lisUs)." 
43 
44 PART V: That Section 9-54 is hereby created to read as follows: 

4 
County Board Meeting Packet 
670f90 



1 "Sec. 9-54. Determination of available space for non-resident students. 

2 

3 (a) The Director shall, annually. submit to the CDEB his or her recommendation regarding the 

4 maximum nwnber of resident and non-resident students that may attend Lakeland School. 

5 The Director shaH follow the criteria set forth in this section in making his or her 

6 recommendation. 

7 

8 (b) The maximum enrollment at Lakeland School shall be established for categories. including, 

9 by way ofexample. high school, middle school, elementary school, speech and language, 


10 occupational/physical therapy and vision and hearing. 

11 
12 (c) When determining maximum enrollment. consideration shall be given to: 
13 
14 1. Desired class size limits; 
15 
16 2. Desired student-teacher ratios; 
17 
18 3. Overall building capacity; 
19 
20 4. Future enrol1ment projections; 
21 
22 5. Projected number of sections ofparticular grades or courses; 
23 
24 6. Desired program-size limitations: and 
25 
26 7. Known or projected limitations on available staffing and other resources. 
27 
28 (d) Enrol1ment limits for non-resident student may include reserving sufficient spaces for 
29 expected growth in the number of students entitled to attend Lakeland School by virtue of 
30 residency in the CDEB taxation district." 
31 
32 PART VI: This ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 
33 
34 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 9lh day of 
35 February 2016. 
36 
37 
38 
39 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. 
40 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 
41 
42 County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 
43 
44 Action Required: Majority Vote _-,X,-",--_ Two-thirds Vote __ Other-- 

5 

County Board Meeting Packet 
680f90 



County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2 ·91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


11rf1{ it ~~ Iti7bv 
ate 	 Nicole Andersen Date 

Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

6 
County Board Meeting Packet 
690f90 



Ordinance No. 969 - 02116 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 

I. Title: Amending Chapter 9 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances Regarding 
Special Needs Education 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for 
a more precise detennination of maximum enrollment at the Lakeland School. The 
ordinance also clarifies procedures that would be followed in the event an open 
enrollment student seeks to attend Lakeland School. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Lakeland School is paid for by 
taxpayers of the CDEB taxation district. Students residing outside of the district may 
attend if space is available, they meet all admissions requirements of the ordinance and 
the school district in which the student resides agrees to enter into a tuition agreement 
that reimburses Walworth County for the actual costs of educating the student. This 
ordinance amendment makes it clear that if a school district in the CDEB taxation district 
("sending district") accepts an open enrollment student residing outside the taxation 
district, the sending district must enter into a tuition agreement and reimburse the CDEB 
for the actual expenses of educating the student. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Children with Disabilities Education Board Date: January 20,2016 

"ote: 4-0 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
. cts associated wi passage of the attached ordinance. 

Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

7 
County Board Meeting Packet 
700f90 



ORDINANCE NO. 966- 02/16 

AMENDING SECTION 30-286 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY 
CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATIVE TO THE SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

JAIL INMATE DEPOSIT FEES 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
2 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
3 through): 
4 
5 "Sec. 30-286. Consolidated fee schedule. 
6 
7 There is hereby imposed the fees set forth in the following county consolidated fee schedule. 
8 
9 Walworth County 

10 Consolidated Fee Schedule 
11 
12 The fee schedule table is intended as guidance and does not replace the Wisconsin State Statutes, 
13 where applicable, as the source ofauthority. 
14 

Descriptio~ Fee 
Sheriff's Office 
Jail inmate deposit fee $3.25/cash transaction, deposit limit 
-all irunate deposits $500.00 $200.00; 
transacted via lobby $4+.5 $4.50 ($0.00-30.00), 
kiosk $5.95 ($30.01-$50.00), 

$6.95 ($50.01-$70.00), 
$7.95 ($70.01-$100.00) 
credit/debit card transaction, deposit 
limit $100.00 

Effective Dat Authority 

JUfl 15 Feb 16 Ord. 93006115 
Note to 
codifier: Insert 
ordinance 
number here. 

1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
710f90 



--- ---

Description 
Jail inmate deposit fee 
-all inmate deposits 
transacted via online 
services 

Fee 
8% service fee for bail, $5,000 
maximum, $5.25 internet transaction; 
$e.75 ~hofte traftSaetiofl. $25.00 
minimum deposit per transaction, 
Phone transactions; 
$6.50 (~0.00-$30.00), 
$7.95 ($30.0l-~50.00), 
$8.95 (~50.01-$70.00), 
$9.95 ($70.01-$100.00), 
Dlmosit limit ~1 00.00 
$100.00 maximum deposit per 
transaction. $200.00 combined 
maximum deposit per week. 
Maximum of 5 transactions per 

Effective Date 
Joo l~ Feb 16 

I 

I 

Authority 
GFti. 9~(J (Jen ~ 
Note to 
codifier: Insert 
ordinance 
number here. 

week. iI .1 PART 2: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED THAT the effective date of thIS ordmance sha1l be 
2 February 9,2016 unless otherwise noted. 
3 
4 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of Walworth County Wisconsin this 9th 

5 day of February, 2016. 
6 
7 County Board Meeting Date: February 9,2016 
8 
9 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
15 County Board Chair County Clerk 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


we. ;1112 112fi " '21;4~ !h 7 Alp
D~A. Bred 't~ Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
72 of90 



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Ordinance No. 966 - 02/16 


I. Title: Amending Section 30-286 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances Relative 
to Sheriff's Office Jail Inmate Deposit Fees 

II. Purpose and Pollcy Impact Statement: The purpose ofthis ordinance amendment is to 
codify updated fees for the Sheriff's Office 

This policy updates the amounts charged for jail inmate deposit fees. Actual fees charged 
at time of service may vary based on the third party fees associated with the type and 
amount ofthe transaction. Fees charged are established by the vendor and subject to 
change per the contract. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact? There is no fiscal impact. 

01. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Finance Committee Date: January 21,2016 

Vote: 4-0 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9,2016 

Policy and Fiscal Note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and 
fiscal impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance 

Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

3 
County Board Meeting Packet 
730f90 



Resolution No. 68-02/16 
Authorizing the Public Works Automated Radio Frequency ID (RFID) Scale System to be 

Declared Surplus and Authorizing Staff to Dispose of the Asset 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Finance Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the Public Works Department Automated Radio Frequency ID (RFID) Scale 
4 System was installed in 2007 with an estimated useful life of20 years; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the RFID Scale System has a current book value of$26,703; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, the Scale's Long Range RFID Reader was damaged; and, 
9 

10 WHEREAS, the replacement Long Range RFID Reader was not compatible with the automated 
11 scale software; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, a new automated scale system, new RFID Reader and software solution has been 
14 purchased and installed by county staff; and, 
15 
16 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
17 that the RFID Scale System shall be declared surplus property and disposed ofby County staff 
18 according to County policy. 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell 
25 County Board Chair 
26 
27 County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 
28 
29 Action Required: Majority Vote _~_ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote Other __ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

ReVi~ and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances: 


![J1.-)761{"{H ?1/ksL .I),;;" 

David A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
740f90 



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 68-02/16 


I. Title: Authorizing Public Works Automated Radio Frequency ID (RFID) Scale System 
to be Declared Surplus and Authorizing Staff to Dispose of the Asset 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to declare the 
RFID scale system surplus pursuant to Section 30-262-(c)(1) ofthe Walworth County 
Code ofOrdinances. 

HI. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The new replacement scale system was budgeted under the 
2014 Capital Projects with existing public works funds. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: 

Vote: 

Finance 

4-0 

Meeting Date: January 21, 2016 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

~~'1 ~a~ U i'~ 7l/ln4 drtt"
Nicole Andersen 

m 

Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator· Finance 

Daw 

County Board Meeting Packet 
750f90 



Resolution No. 69-02/16 
Authorizing the Addition of the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Transient 

Non-Community Water Systems Grant to Previously Estabtished 
Pre-Approved Recurring Grants List 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Finance Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Section 30-313 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances allows the 
4 establishment, by resolution, ofa list ofauthorized recurring grants; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, Resolution 08-05/05 established a list ofpre-approved, recurring grants; and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, the Health and Human Services department desires to add the grant noted below to 
9 the aforementioned list; and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, inclusion ofa grant on the authorized list provides authority to the County 
12 Administrator to approve the application and receipt ofa grant so included until such time as a 
13 material change in conditions ofa grant occurs; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, a material change in conditions ofa grant includes, but is not limited to, capital 
16 expenditures, capital acquisitions, increase in percent ofcounty match or variation from the 
17 original intent ofthe grant; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, the authorized list, at a minimum, will be reviewed on an annual basis and 
20 revisions proposed as necessary; and, 
21 
22 WHEREAS, new grant opportunities for county departments may be added by authorization of 
23 the County Board at a future date. 
24 
25 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that grants specifically requiring County Board 
26 authorization shall continue to be submitted for action; and, 
27 
28 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that "one-time" grants continue to require authorization as 
29 specified in Chapter 30, Article VIII ofthe Walworth County Code ofOrdinances; and, 
30 
31 

County Board Meeting Packet 
760f90 



---

1 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that the 
2 following recurring grant is and the same is hereby approved: 
3 

Program Title - Purpose 
I 

Contract Amount / County Share % 

DEPARTMENT: Health and Human Services I 
Department ofNatural Resources ~ Transient Non-Community 
Water Systems 

$24,440/ Unrecovered Program Costs 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 

9 County Board Chair County Clerk 


10 
11 
12 County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 
13 
14 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote ___ Other 
15 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Re' ed and JPprove pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances: 


£....A 7. I /Ie. n/lu~ 1.41/tk
Da A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
770f90 



Polley and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 69-02116 


I. Title: Authorizing the Addition ofthe Department ofNatural Resources (DNR) 
Transient Non-Community Water Systems Grant to Previously Established Pre-Approved 
Recurring Grants List. 

II. Purpose and Polley Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to authorize a 
list of recurring grants which may be applied for without further County Board action. 
The Transient Non-Community Water System contract shall be added to this list. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this resolution will have the following fiscal 
impact on the 2016 Budget: The expected payment of the contract for 2016 is S24,440 
and will be used to maintain the environmental health program. The contract revenue in 
2016 is budgeted at S23,920 and will be appropriately adjusted for the amount actually 
anticipated to be received. Future budgets will reflect updated dollar amounts for each 
recurring contract. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: January 21, 2016 

Vote: 4-0 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
s associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

,;.i 1"6 /-i.< " ilfl/!k~ I/;?)'"
Da (iA Bretl Date icole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

img 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
78 of 90 



ORDINANCE NO. 967 - 02116 

AMENDING SECTION 15-17 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO RECEPTIONIST/CLERK POSITIONS AT HEALTH & 

HUMAN SERVICES 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
6 through): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15·17. Authorized positions by department. 
9 

10 (i) Health & Human Services 
11 
12 CLASSIFICATION TITLE FTE 
13 
14 Account Clerk II 1.00 
15 Account Clerk III 2.00 
16 Account Clerk IV 3.00 
17 Administrative SeCretary II 1.00 
18 Associate Nutrition Specialist 1.00 
19 Behavior Analyst 1.00 
20 Child Support Lead Worker 1.00 
21 Clerk II 1.60 
22 Clerk III 1.00 
23 Clerk IV 14.00 
24 Deputy Director - Health & Human Services 1.00 
25 Director Health & Human Services 1.00 
26 Economic Support Lead Worker 2.00 
27 Economic Support Specialist 17.00 
28 Economic Support Specialist (Project Position)6 3.00 
29 Environmental Health Specialist 1.00 
30 HHS Site Worker 1.00 
31 HS Manager-Administrative Services 1.00 
32 HS Manager·Aging Services & Resources Support 1.00 
33 HS Manager- Behaviora] Health Services 1.00 
34 HS Manager· Children's Services 1.00 
35 HS Manager·Mental Health Recovery Services 1.00 
36 HS Manager·Public Health 1.00 
37 HS Specialist I 59.23 
38 HS Specialist I (AODA Grant) 2.00 
39 HS Specialist II 1.00 
40 HS Specialist III 11.00 

1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
790f90 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 

45 

1 

2 

3 

4 


6 

7 

8 

9 


11 

12 

13 

14 


16 

17 

18 

19 


21 

22 

23 

24 


26 

27 

28 

29 


31 

32 

33 

34 


36 

37 

38 

39 


41 

42 

43 

44 


46 


HS Specialist IV 
HS Supervisor-ADRC 
HS Supervisor- Aging & Nutrition 
HS Supervisor-Behavioral Health 
HS Supervisor-ChiId Support 

1.00 
LOO 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

HS Supervisor-Community Support Case Management 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Community Support Program 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Compliance & Medical Records LOO 
HS Supervisor-Crisis Intervention 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Economic Support 2.00 
HS Supervisor-Fiscal Support 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Juvenile Court Intake/Child Abuse & Neglect 1.00 
HS Supervisor-Ongoing Case Management 
HS Supervisor-Public Health 
HS Supervisor-WIC 
Nutrition Site Worker 
Nutrition Specialist 
Occupational Therapist 
Paternity Specialist 
Physical Therapist 
Physician Support Assistant 
Program Assistant 
Public Health Nurse BSN 
Public Health Specialist 
Receptionist/Clerk 
RN (Mental Health) 
Secretary Confidential 
Senior Accountant l 

Spanish Interpreter/Clerk 
Speech-Language Pathologist 
Support Specialist 
Teacher 

Total Health & Human Services FTEs 
IReports to Finance 
6positions to be eliminated when State funding ceases. 

(u) Grand Total- County FfEs 

1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.87 
1.00 
0.80 
1.00 
0.80 
1.00 
1.00 
3.50 
0.50 

~4.37 
2.00 
1.00 
1.75 
0.50 
1.75 
5.00 
LOO 

176.34 176.67 

821.35 821.68 

PART II: This ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board ofSupervisors this 9th day of 
February 2016. 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
800f90 



1 
2 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
3 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 
4 
5 County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 
6 
7 Action Required: Majority Vote ___ Two-thirds Vote _-=-=-_ Other___ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


IklFllitOA 7b '11"i~ 71/kd
David A. Bred f D e' Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

3 
County Board Meeting Packet 
810[90 



Ordinance No. 967-02/16 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
Receptionist/Clerk Positions at Health & Human Services 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
increase a vacant part~time 0.50 FTE receptionist/clerk position at HHS to a full-time 
1.00 FTE and decrease a vacant part-time 0.54 FTE receptionist/clerk position to a 0.37 
FTE. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
result in an approximate fiscal impact of$22,012 in 2016. Funds exist within the current 
budget to cover the cost of this additional expense. These positions will be included in 
future years' budgets. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: January 20, 2016 

Vote: 3-0 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

Unpocts ~j"r,~g: 'h;:"Ch~ oroUm~' 
J!/~ /b~j"

David A Brett Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

4 

County Board Meeting Packet 
820f90 



ORDINANCE NO. 968- 02116 


AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 15 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE LHCC PILOT PROGRAM INVOLVING12-HOUR 

SHIFTS 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-4 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
6 through text): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15-4. Dermitions. 
9 

10 Regular employee means an employee scheduled to perform a full-time (40 or more 
11 OOl;l:fS per week) or part-time (less than 40 hol;l:fS per '+'leek) schedule ofwork that is unifonn in 
12 nature; nonnally has work reserved for him or her; has an assurance of a relatively equal portion 
13 of available work; and is not free to reject available work." 
14 
15 PART II: That Section 15-121 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
16 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
17 through text): 
18 
19 "Sec. 15-121. Workweek. 
20 
21 (a) The workweek for a full-time employee shall be Sunday through Saturday, 
22 consisting of 40 hours, with the exception of some non-represented hourly positions working for 
23 the children with disabilities education board which may be 35 hours as well as authorized 
24 positions working a schedule of three 12-hour shifts. 
25 
26 (b) Any exceptions to subsection (a) shall be subject to review and recommendation 
27 of the county administrator and final approval of the human resources committee." 
28 
29 PART III: That Section 15-321 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
30 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
31 through text): 
32 
33 "Sec. 15-321. Overtime pay. 
34 
35 OVERTIME CODE 
36 
37 1 These classes are primarily managerial in nature, but may also include some 
38 professional or administrative classes, paid on a salary basis, and ineligible for 

1 
County Board Meeting Packet 
830f90 



1 overtime pay, with the exception of Sworn management staff, as identified in 

2 (a)(l) above. 

3 

4 2 These classes are paid on an hourly basis and are covered by the overtime pay 
5 provisions ofthe FLSA (i.e., non-exempt) and, therefore, receive overtime payor 
6 compensatory time at the one and one-half (l.5x) time their regular rate for time 
7 worked in excess of40 productive hours per week. 
8 
9 3 These classes are specified nursing home positions scheduled to work weekends 

10 and paid on an hourly basis and are covered by the overtime pay provisions of the 
11 FLSA (i.e., non-exempt) and, therefore, receive overtime payor compensatory 
12 time at the one and one-half(1.5x) time rate under the "8 and 80" system
13 overtime for any hours worked after more than 8 productive hours in a day and 
14 more than 80 productive hours in a 14-day work period. This class shall not 
15 include pool staff at the nursing home as well as positions identified to work a 
16 regular schedule of three 12-hour shifts." 
17 
18 PART IV: That Section 15-323 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
19 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
20 through text): 
21 
22 "Sec. 15-323. Flexible work scheduling. 
23 
24 (a) Full-time employees shall nonnally be scheduled to work five (5) days a week for 
25 eight (8) hours a day, unless specifically approved by the county administrator and the human 
26 resources committee. Department heads shall have the authority to modify an employee's 
27 schedule, on an occasional basis, due to bona fide operational needs. At no time shall a 
28 modification become pennanent, and at no time shall a modification be granted solely for an 
29 employee's personal convenience. 
30 
31 (b) All full-time employees paid on a salary basis shall be recorded as having worked 
32 80 hours each bi -weekly pay period and, if the hours were not regular hours, the employee shall 
33 indicate whether they involve sick leave, vacation, etc. 
34 
35 (c) Salaried-exempt employees shall exercise discretion over the methods and 
36 manners in which they effectively use their work time. When the need warrants, they are 
37 expected to devote the extra effort necessary to complete their work in a professional manner, 
38 and in tum they may occasionally exercise some flexibility in their work schedules. Employees 
39 shall not "bank" the extra hours or expect that an hour for hour match will be given as time off in 
40 the future. It is up to each supervisor to approve any flex time off to assure there is no abuse. 
41 Supervisors are encouraged to promote the exercise of flexibility in proximity to extraordinary 
42 time spent by a covered employee on the job. For example, ifoperational needs require a salaried 
43 exempt employee to work ten hours on a Sunday, the employee should be encouraged to exercise 
44 flexibility at a point in time proximate to that extraordinary event. As a further guideline, such 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
840f90 

http:one-half(1.5x


1 time off shall be limited to a maximwn of three consecutive days in connection with anyone 

2 absence. 

3 

4 (d) Upon separation from COWlty employment, there shall under no circwnstances be 

5 any payout for the separated employee on account of this section. 

6 

7 PART V: That Section 15-519 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 

8 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike

9 through text): 


10 

11 "Sec. 15-519. Holiday pay provisions. 

12 

13 (a) Holiday payfor employees scheduled to work Monday through Friday. 

14 
15 (1) For all employees scheduled to work Monday through Friday, the holiday shall be 
16 observed on the actual calendar day of the holiday, except that a holiday falling 
17 on a Saturday shall be observed on the preceding Friday, and a holiday falling on 
18 a Sunday shall be observed on the following Monday. 
19 
20 (2) An employee subject to this section shall not be required to work on the observed 
21 holiday. A full-time employee shall receive eight hours ofholiday pay, and a part
22 time employee shall receive pro-rated holiday pay, pro-rated by approved FTE. 
23 An employee scheduled to work three 12-hour shifts shall be considered full-time 
24 for purposes of this section. 
25 
26 (3) Only employees required to work on the holiday due to staffing and/or workload 
27 issues at the request ofthe department head shall be paid holiday pay as provided 
28 under subsection (2) and shall bank holiday hours equal to the number ofhours 
29 worked, not to exceed eight hours. 
30 
31 (4) This subsection shall not apply to sworn law enforcement employees. 
32 
33 (b) Holiday payfor employees scheduled to work weekends. 
34 
35 (1) For employees scheduled to provide mandatory shift and weekend coverage, the 
36 holiday shall be observed on the calendar day ofthe holiday. An employee subject 
37 to this subsection shall, when scheduled to work on the day observed as a holiday, 
38 report for work, or absence shall be subject to the time-off scheduling practices of 
39 the employee's department. 
40 
41 (2) The employee shall be paid time and one-half pay for work on the holiday and 
42 shall bank holiday hours or take the additional pay equal to the holiday pay 
43 benefit (eight hours for full-time or pro-rata for part-time). The decision to bank 
44 the hours or take the additional pay must be made prior to the end of the pay 

3 
County Board Meeting Packet 
850[90 



---

1 period. An employee scheduled to work three 12-hour shifts shall be considered 
2 full-time for purposes of this section. 
3 
4 (3) When the actual holiday falls on the employee's day-off, the employee shall bank 
5 holiday hours equal to the holiday pay benefit (eight hours for full-time or pro
6 rata for part-time). An employee scheduled to work three 12-hour shifts shall be 
7 considered full-time for purposes of this section." 
8 
9 PART VI: That Section 15-541 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 

10 created to read as follows: 
11 
12 "Sec. 15-541. Special health and dental provisions for specific non-represented hourly 
13 employees of the Lakeland Health Care Center. 
14 
15 . For purposes of detennining group health and dental insurance benefits as described in 
16 Division 3 ofArticle V of this Chapter, employees authorized to work three 12-hour shifts shall 
17 be considered regular full-time employees." 
18 
19 PART VII: That this ordinance shall be effective upon passage. 
20 
21 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 9th day of 
22 February 2016. 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
28 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 
29 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 

Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote ___ 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code ofOrdinances: 


fJ-A 1.-6 1/1.t/" 
David A. Bretl I Dat~ NlC(;eAl1deOO Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Other 

4 

County Board Meeting Packet 
860f90 



Ordinance No. 968-02/16 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement 

I. Title: Amending Sections of Chapter 15 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
Relating to the LHCC Pilot Program Involvingl2-hour Shifts 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
change the applicable sections ofChapter 15 to allow an employee assigned to three 12
hour shifts to be recognized as a full-time employee for the purposes ofcertain benefits. 

In. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: The 2016 budget covers the 
benefits for all qualified positions. These changes will not alter the benefit costs already 
included in the 2016 budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: HUman Resources Committee Date: January 20,2016 

Vote: 3-0 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

Unp_u:::t7E~o~~::-~~e 
DaVl A. Bretl ate Nico e Aildersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

5 
County Board Meeting Packet 
870f90 



Resolution No. 70 - 02/16 
Setting Salaries for Register of Deeds, County Treasurer and County Clerk for 2017-2020 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Human Resources Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the County Board is required to adopt any changes in salaries for elected officers 
4 prior to the filing of nomination papers in April 2016; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the Human Resources Committee recommends that the salaries for elected officers 
7 be set commensurate with the duties delegated to the elected officers by law or the County 
8 Board. 
9 

10 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
11 the elected county officers shall be compensated at the following per annum rates for 
12 perfonnance of those duties required by law and such other duties as may be delegated by the 
13 County Board and as specifically noted herein: 
14 

Register ofDeeds 

County Treasurer 

County Clerk 
15 

2016 
Salary 

$68,682 

$68,682 

$68,682 

First Monday in 

January 2017 


$70,056 

$70,056 

$70,056 

First Monday in 

January 2018 


$71,457 

$71,457 

$71,457 

First Monday in First Monday in 
January 2019 January 2020 

$72,886 $74,344 

$72,886 $74,344 

$72,886 $74,344 

16 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each elected county officer shall be afforded the same 
17 group insurance and pension benefits as those provided to department heads of the county; and, 
18 
19 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that budgets for subsequent years shall be set at sufficient 
20 funding levels to cover these salaries and all related benefits. 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell 
25 County Board Chair 
26 
27 
28 County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 
29 
30 Action Required: Majority Vote --.2L 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote Other ___ 

County Board Meeting Packet 
880f90 



Policy and Fiscal Note is attached. 

Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances: 


Da~catl~ Jk1((~ ~/t7h

Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
890[90 



Policy and Fiscal Note 

Resolution No. 70 - 02116 


I. 	 Title: Setting Salaries for Register of Deeds, County Treasurer and County Clerk for 
2017-2020 

II. 	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: WI Stat. §59.22 (1) requires the County Board 
to set the salaries for elected county officers prior to the earliest time (April 15,2016) for 
filing nomination papers for any elective office. The compensation may not be increased 
nor diminished during the officer's term and must remain for ensuing terms unless 
changed by the Board. The Board is restricted by law from adopting a salary plan for 
elected county officers related to the experience of the officeholder. 

The Human Resources Committee recommends that salaries be set with consideration 
given to salaries paid to other management employees within Walworth County and the 
salaries paid to elected officers in those counties considered to be comparable for the 
purpose ofestablishing compensation for other County employees. 

2016 Salary 2017 Salary 2018 Salary 2019 Salary 2020 Salary 

Register ofDeeds $68,682 $70,056 $71,457 $72,886 $74,344 
County Treasurer $68,682 $70,056 $71,457 $72,886 $74,344 
County Clerk $68,682 $70,056 $71,457 $72,886 $74,344 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: The proposed salaries would become effective the first 
Monday of January 2017, the first Monday of January 2018, the first Monday ofJanuary 
2019 and the first Monday ofJanuary 2020. Funding for salaries and fringe benefits 
would be included in future years' budgets. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Meeting Date: January 20, 2016 

Vote: 3-0 

County Board Meeting Date: February 9, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 

:?lJ416a;:~:~d ~olmioo ~/,t7h~
NIcole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

3 
County Board Meeting Packet 
90 of 90 


